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June 27, 2012

Members of the Police Jury
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana
1015 Pithon Street

Lake Charles, LA 70601

Dear Members of the Police Jury:

It is our privilege to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
on the financial condition of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2011. In compliance with state law, the Division of Finance has prepared
and issued this report in-accordance with Génerally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP).

We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects; that it is
presented. in a manner designed to set forth fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the Parish as measured by the financial activities of its various funds and the
entity-wide presentation; and that disclosures necessary to enable readers to gain an
understanding of Parish financial affairs have been included. Management assumes full
responsibility for the accuracy of the presented data and. the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls
designed to ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and that adequate
accounting data are compiled to provide for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. All
internal control evaluations occur within this framework. We believe that the internal
accounting controls of the Parish adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording and reporting of financial transactions.
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McElroy, Quirk, and Burch (APC), a firm of licensed certified public accountants,
have audited the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury’s financial statements. The goal of the
- independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the
Parish for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, are free of material misstatement. The
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for
rendering an unqualified (“clean”) opinion on these financial statements. The independent
auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management
provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial
statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of
transmittal is intended to complement MDé&A and should be read in conjunction with it.
The MD&A can be found immediately following the independent auditor’s report.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, incorporated in 1840, is located in the
southwestern part of the state. The Parish currently occupies a land area of 1,086 square
miles and serves a population of 192,316, The Police Jury is the governing authority of the
parish and is empowered to levy sales and use taxes, as well as ad valorem taxes on
-properties located within its boundaries, after a favorable vote of the electorate. It has
operated under the unit system of government since 1972, which provides for the decision-
making process on all issues to be accomplished only by action of the entire body. Policy-
making and legislative authority are vested in the Police Jury, which consists of fifteen
members elected from single-member districts. Police Jury members serve four year terms,
The members of the body elect the President and Vice-President of the Police Jury each
January. The Police Jury is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances,
adopting the budget, appointing committees, and appointing the Parish Administrator,
Parish Treasurer, Parish Secretary and legal counsel. The Administrator is responsible for
carrying out the policies and ordinances of the Police Jury, for overseeing the day-to-day
operations of the government, and for hiring the heads of the various departments.

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury provides a full range of services including the
construction and maintenance of roadways and other infrastructure; public safety,
including mosquito control, animal services and emergency preparedness and homeland
security; parks and recreation; juvenile justice services; planning and zoning; solid waste
collection; and public health and social services.

A determination of the financial reporting entity to be included in this CAFR is
made through the application of criteria established by the GASB Statement 14 - The
Financial Reporting Entity. A complete explanation of the financial entity is included in the
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The
Parish financial reporting entity consists of the following: (1) the primary government,
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which includes all funds under the auspices of the Parish, and (2) certain component units.
The latter are legally separate entities from the Parish government but have sufficiently
close relationship with the government to warrant inclusion in the consolidated financial
report. These entities include fire districts, recreation districts, water and sewer districts,
gravity drainage districts, a hospital service district, court related entities as well as other
special districts. A list of these component units is included in Note 1 in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. :

Fund financial control is exercised through the budgetary system.. The Parish is
required to adopt a final budget for the General Fund and all special revenue funds by the
- close of the fiscal year. Each department supervisor is authorized to expend funds up to
the originally adopted budget level for their respective department. Any expenditure in
excess of this amount requires approval by the Police Jury. As a result of this action, the
legal level of budgetary control for the General Fund is at the department level while the
Special Revenue Funds’ legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. Because the
General Fund reports activities for multiple departments, such as Facilities Management,
Government Channel, Emergency Preparedness, etc., the legal level of budgetary control is
at the department level. Financial statements are presented in conformity with GAAP and
are also presented on a non-GAAP budgetary basis to demonstrate legal compliance.
Variances between the GAAP and Non-GAAP budgetary presentations are caused by
differences in accounting basis and timing. A reconciliation between GAAP and Non-
GAAP budgetary basis fund statements is presented in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

LOCAL ECONOMY

Current Conditions

The state of any local economy is evaluated using many factors. Two of the more
meaningful indicators are Taxable Spending and the Unemployment Rate, and they are
featured in this section.

The chart below shows taxable sales amounts from 2006 to 2011 for Calcasieu
Parish. The period illustrated in the chart begins just after Hurricane Rita struck
Southwest Louisiana in September, 2005. Taxable sales in Calcasieu Parish grew
significantly during this period due to necessary purchases by households, business and
industry for storm recovery. The downward trend for taxable sales in 2009 and 2010 reflect
both the drop-off in hurricane recovery spending as well as the impact to our area of the
national recession, commonly referred to as the “Great Recession”. Taxable sales in 2011
and the early part of 2012 indicate a pattern of stabilization and indeed growth after two

years of decline. If this trend continues through rest of 2012, year-end figures will be above
those of the previous year.
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Calcasieu Parish Taxable Sales
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From an employment perspective, Southwest Louisiana has obviously been
impacted by the national recession; however, the impact was delayed compared to other
areas of the country. The Lake Charles Metropolitan Statistical Area (which includes
Calcasieu and Cameron Parishes) seems to have weathered the downturn well under the
circumstances, achieving lower unemployment rates than the state and nation as a whole
during this period and beyond, as indicated in the chart below.

Unemployment Rate Comparison
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The Local Economy - A Look Ahead

Calcasieu Parish is expected to experience significant economic gains over the next
two years, with the forecast that our area will be the fastest growing region in the state.
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The economic discussion below is excerpted from The Lowisiana Economic
Outlook: 2012 and 2013, by Loren C. Scott, James A. Richardson, and Judy S. Collins, The
document was published by the Division of Economic Development, E.J. Ourso College of
Business at Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in October, 2011,

Forecast for 2012-13

We are projecting that the Lake Charles MSA will be by far the fastest growing in
the state, in percentage terms, over 2012-13. We are expecting Lake Charles to add 2,500
jobs in 2012 and another 2,700 jobs in 2013 — an increase of 5.6% over the two years. The
closest MSA to Lake Charles would be Houma at 2.4%.

What is behind this projected stellar performance and why might our numbers be
too conservative? The answer is this region is poised for a run of construction projects that
far outpace any previous record for the southwestern part of the state — a number we
estimate to be a remarkable $10.6 billion — including the single largest project ever in the
region’s history. Among these are:

* Cheniere Energy has received approval from the Department of Energy to convert
its LNG import terminal to an export terminal. The construction of this $6.5 billion
liquefaction plant is scheduled to start in January, 2012, and be completed by 2015.
This project, by far the largest single project in southwest Louisiana history, will
create 148 new jobs and retain 77 at an average salary of $100,000 a year. When
Cheniere filed for its 10-year industrial tax exemption, the firm estimated it would
require 3,000 construction workers on this massive project. While not built into our
forecast, two other LNG import terminals in the area, Sempra and Trunkline, are
seeking approval from FERC to export, rather than import, gas through their
terminals. Should these two firms move forward on their projects it would add
even more jobs to our already optimistic forecast for the Lake Charles MSA.

¢ After about three years of discussion and planning, it appears that Leucadia will
pull the trigger on its $2.2 billion synthetic natural gas plant in 2012 — another huge
investment that would be a new record absent the Cheniere liquefaction plant. The
firm has already sold $1 billion in Go Zone bonds and has cleared 70 acres at its site.
When it opens it will have 150 permanent employees whose annual wage will be
$65,000-$75,000 per year.

* Rain CII Carbon broke ground in August, 2011, on its $70 million heat recovery
project, ultimately producing 5 permanent jobs.

» Area petrochemical firms are poised to double their spending on turnaround
projects, with spending rising from $400.4 million in 2011 to $800.3 million in 2012.
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« Sasol has a $175 million expansion project underway that will be finished in mid-
2013, creating 36 new jobs.

» A company called IFG is constructing the first Greenfield grain elevator in the U.S.
in the last 25 years. IFG will spend $59.5 million on Phase I of the project, while
Union Pacific Railroad will invest $7 million to service the new site, and the Port of
Lake Charles will add $12 million in infrastructure improvements for the company.
Thirty-six permanent jobs will result, and the company plans a $50 million Phase II
in the not distant future.

¢ Governor Jindal récently announced sizeable state funding support for a new $18.5
million hangar at Chennault Airpark. It was announced that the new terminal
would result in 500 new jobs at the site, either at existing tenants or at new tenants.

This $10.6 billion construction spending represents a huge injection of funds into
this MS5A’s economy. We have not built into our forecasts for the region the potentially full
impact of all this work. However, if all that is currently projected materializes, our
employment projections for the region will be far too small.

Subsequent to the publication of Dr. Scott’s report, in May, 2012, Sempra Energy
LNG Operations finalized agreements to proceed with a $6 billion liquefied natural gas
export facility in the Lake Charles MSA, representing an investment equal to that of
Cheniere Energy. Both of these pro;ects will bring an unprecedented level of investment in
the local economy.

Additionally, in June, 2012, the Louisiana Gaming Control Board gave final
approval to Ameristar securing a riverboat gaming license from Creative Casinos for
construction of a $500 million casino resort in Lake Charles to begin this year. When
completed, the casino will consist of 700 guest rooms and 70 suites, a golf course, tennis
courts, a resort pool and spa, conference and meeting rooms, a falconty, a croquet court,
and pleasure boat dock. When completed, the resort is anticipated to have 2,000+
employees.

Major Initiatives on the Horizon

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury has many major initiatives that will unfold over the
next year. A sampling of these items is shown below.

The Parish continues its evaluation of wastewater treatment needs in light of the
large population growth in unincorporated areas over the past twenty years. An
implementation plan is nearing completion to work with local municipalities to determine
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opportunities for expansions into the more densely populated areas near city boundaries.
Calcasieu Parish was recently awarded capital outlay funding from the state toward this
effort, which may result in $10 million in wastewater improvements over the next two
budget cycles. Other solutions to wastewater treatment will likely involve community
* type systems designed for subdivisions and local neighborhoods.

The Parish’s Burton Coliseum Complex has experienced substantial improvements
over the past six years, with completion of a new outdoor arena and a new roof for the Ag
Barn area. Significant improvements are now underway for the Coliseum itself which will
take approximately 18 months to complete. These improvements include a new roof and
exterior facility covering, renovated restroom and concession areas, ADA compliance
projects, a renovated community meeting room, and many other upgrades. These
improvements will set the stage for a more dynamic slate of events for the facility on an

“annual basis, thereby generating more economic activity for the region.

By the end of 2012, construction will be completed on the new Southwest Louisiana
Entrepreneurial and Economic Development Center (SEED Center) on the campus of
McNeese State University. This 50,000 square foot facility was developed as a partnership
between the Parish, the City of Lake Charles, the SWLA Economic Development Alliance,
and McNeese, and it will be the economic development epicenter for our region. It will
house the offices of the SWLA Economic Alliance, IMCAL, Small Business Development
Center at McNeese, business faculty, and a business incubator to focus on small business
growth in our region, which is a strong need. Most of the funding for this project is from
hurricane recovery grants.

Relevant Financial Policies

The Parish has many financial policies that are used as guidelines for the budget
process. One of those policies relates to the gaming activity revenue that is collected each
year. The Parish has established a policy that gaming revenues collected in one year will
not be expended or distributed until the next year. This policy was important to prevent
funds from being obligated for expenditures prior to their availability. All of these gaming
expenditures must be of a capital or non-recurring nature, This “gaming” policy is similar
to the policy of utilizing one-time revenue sources for non-recurring items so as not to
© create recurring annual expenses that are not funded by a consistent revenue stream. -
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AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and
Canada awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2010. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national
award-recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and
local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting by GFOA, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report with contents conforming to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for one year only. The Parish has received
this award each year for the 20-year period ended December 31, 2010. - We believe our
current report conforms to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we
are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for a certificate.

The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been accomplished
without the dedicated services of a highly qualified staff. In addition, we want to express
our sincere appreciation to the Police Jury for their support they have shown the Division
of Finance over the past year. With your assistance,we will strive to continuously improve

our accounting and ﬁnancxa! reporting to the péople of Calcasieu Parish and other readers
of our report.

Sincerely,

?/V;M C. Bgr

BRYAN C. BEAM
Pansh Administrator

7 S
a7 ™

{RRY M. MILNER
Director of Finance

jdw



Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Calcasicu Parish'Police Jury
Louisiana

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, 2010 -

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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" - Executive Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Mr. Les Farnum, President

and the Members of the Calcasieu
Parish Police Jury
Lake Charles, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2011 which collectively comprise the Police Jury's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of certain discretely
presented component units of the Police Jury, as described in Note 1(A). Those statements
represent 77.61 percent, 80.37 percent and 78.66 percent, respectively, of the assets, the net
assets and the revenues of the discretely presented component units reported herein at
December 31, 2011 and for the year then ended. Those financial statements were audited by
other auditors whase reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included for such discretely presented component units, is based on the
reports of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for
the General Fund and the major special revenue funds for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June
26, 2012 on our consideration of the Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assassing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, modified approach for reporting infrastructure assets
and other posternployment benefits —~ schedule of funding progress, as identified in the table of
contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basis financial statements in an appropriate operational, ecanomic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during out audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Police Jury's financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory
section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules section of
the financial section, the supplementary information section of the financial section and the
statistical section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and supplementary information (both part of
the financial section), as listed in the table of contents, are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other recards used
to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
inciuding comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and




other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical section (Tables 1 through 20), as listed In the table of contents, have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

s ud < Bk
Lake Charles, Louisiana
June 286, 2012







CALCASIEU PARISH PQLiCE JURY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2011

Within this section of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's comprehensive annual financial report, management atiempts
to provide the readers of the financial statements a narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (Parish) for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Parish's financial performance is
discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following this
section. Managemeni s Discussion and Analysis (MD& A) focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes,
and currently known facts and should be read in conjunction with the additional information contained in the
transmittal letter which precedes this MD&A as well as the financial information that follows this section. The
MD&A information focuses on the primary government and, unless otherwise noted, component units reported
separately from the primary government ar¢ not included. All amounts are expressed in thousands of dollars, except
as indicated.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Financial highlights as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011 include:

. The assets of the Parish exceeded its liabilities at the close of the year by $729.7 million as compared to
$708.2 million at the end of 2010, Of this amount, $70 million (unrestrlcted net assets) is available to meet
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

. The government-wide Statement of Activities reflects that revenue for the Parish exceeded expenses by
$21.5 million (compared with $1¢.5 million in 2010). The majority of this difference (71.9%) is once again
attributable to the increase in both property tax and sales tax revenue.

. The liabilities of the Parish increased by $1.82 million, or 2.9%, during the current fiscal year to $64.9
million. The majority of the increase is attributable to an increase in QPEB payable of $1.5 million. All
governmental entities are experiencing this trend with respect to liabilities associated with other post
employment benefits. An increase in due to component units accounted for the remaining increase which
relates to grant funding for one of the Gravity Drainage Dlstncts

. As of the close of the current ﬁscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $25.4 million, a
decrease of $1.3 million in comparison with the prior year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

This discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial statements of
the Parish, which comprise the following:

. Government-wide financial statements
. Fund financial statements
- Notes to the financial statements

This report also contains required supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the finarces of

the Parish in a manner similar to a private sector business. The government-wide financial statements include the
following two statements:

e The Statement of Net Assets (page 19) presents information on all of the assets and liabilities of the Parish
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Parish is improving or deteriorating.

|




s  The Statement of Activities (pages 20 - 21) presents information showing how the net assets of the Parish
changed as a result of current year operations. This statement presents expenses before revenues to
emphasize the fact that revenues are generated expressly for providing services, rather than as an end in
themselves. Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes in net assets are reported when the underlying
transactions oceut. As a result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash flows until future
fiscal periods.

Both government-wide statements report three types of activities:

e Governmental Activities - The activities in this section are mostly supported by taxes (property and sales
taxes) and intergovernmental revenues (federal and state grants). Most services normally associated with
Parish government fall in this section, They include general government services (executive, legislative,
judicial), public safety (emergency preparedness, animal services, juvenile justice), health and welfare
(mosquito control, health unit, community services, housing), sanitation (collection of garbage and trash),
public works (maintenance of roads and bridges), culture and recreation (libraries and parks) and economic
development (planning).

s Business-lype Activities - These activities normally are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their
costs through user fees and charges to external users of goods and services. The business-type activities
operated by the Parish include the Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 and Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4.
‘These component units are blended into the Parish’s primary government financial statements because the
Parish acts as the governing board of these districts.

e Component units - Certain component units are discretely presented as part of the Parish's reporting entity in
the government-wide financial statements due to the financial accountability of the Parish for these entities,
however, they have certain independent qualities as well. Among the component units included are the
special service districts for fire protection, gravity drainage, recreation, water services, as well as the West
Calcasieu Cameron Hospital, and others. For a list of the discrete component units and blended component
units included in the government-wide statements, see Note 1 of the notes to the basic financial statements,

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements begin on page 22 and provide more detailed information than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the most significant funds of the Parish. A fund is a grouping of related
accounts used to maintain control over resources, which are segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The
three catcgories into which the funds of the Parish can be classified are governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds. :

Governmental funds account for most of the functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources available at year end, Such information may be useful in evaluating the current financing requirements of
the Parish as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. Govemnmental funds are
reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
govemnmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund Balance Sheet and
the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. .

The focus of governmental fund financial statements has shifted from fund types to major funds. For the 2011
financial statements, the Parish implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 56 —
“Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition,” which provided new definitions and
requirements for the use of certain funds. As such, there were several previously presented nonmajor governmental
funds that are now combined with the General Fund, the Public Works Operating Fund or other nonmajor
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governmental funds because the activity in the aforementioned funds no longer met the definition of a special revenue
or capital projects fund as required by GASB Statement No. 54. In 2011, the Parish accounted for its activitics in
thirty-five (35) funds, four (4)-of which are.considered major funds. Of the thirty-five (35) funds with 2011 activity,
twenty-seven (27) are governmental funds, two (2) arc enterprise funds, four (4) are internal service funds and two (2)
are fiduciary in nature as compared to sixty-four (64) funds in 2010.  One (1) of the twenty-seven (27) governmental
funds was closed as of December 31, 2011 but reported 2011 activity. Information is presented separatsly on the
governmental funds Balance Sheet and the governmental funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance for the four funds determined to be major funds. . The remaining non-major governmental funds are
presented in a single column on these statements.  Combining statements for these non-major funds are presented on
pages 100 - 109 of this report.

Budgetary comparison statements are included in the basic financial statements for the General Fund and major
special revenue funds. Budgetary comparison schedules for other special revenue funds can be found in the
Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section following the basic financial statements. These
statements and schedules demonstrate compliance with the Parish’s adopted and final revised budget.

Proprietary funds encompass enterprise funds and internal service funds. When the Parish charges customers for the
services it provides, whether to outside customers (enterprise funds) or to other Parish departments (internal service
funds), the services are generally reported in the proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds apply the accrual basis of accounting utilized by private sector businesses. The internal service
funds of the Parish are used to accumulate and allocate costs associated with the self-insurance programs internally
among the various funds of the Parish. Because the internal service funds mainly benefit governmental rather than
business-type functions, they are included in the governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements,
Combining statements for the non-major individual enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the
Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section following the basic financial statements (pages
128-131 and 134-137, respectively).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary
funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support Parish programs. The Parish has two fiduciary Agency funds that report resources held by the
Parish in a custodial capacity for other governments. These funds can be found on pages 140-141.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 45-89 of
this report.

Required Supplementary Information (RSE)

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents a section that includes a
discussion of the "modified approach” for accounting for infrastructure that is not being depreciated as well as a

schedule of funding progress for other postemployment benefits. This required supplementary information can be
found on Pages 91-93 of this report.

Other Information

The Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section referred to earlier in connection with the
non-major governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information. In addition, information regarding any combining government-wide, non-major
component unit financial statements, capital asset schedules and selected component unit fund level financial
statements can be located in this section of the report.

Statistical Section

This section contains primarily trend data and nonfinancial information about the Parish’s various activities,




GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following table reflects the Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(In Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business Activities Totals
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 291,615 $282044 § 467 $ 363 $ 292082 $ 282407
Restricted Assets — — 2 83 2 83
Capital Assets 495810 481,951 6,629 6,788 502,439 488,739
Total Assets 787.425 763,995 7,098 7,234 794,523 771,229
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 59,787 59,081 36 66 59,823 59.147
Non-Current Liabilities 5,047 3,902 — — 5,047 3.902
Total Liabilities 64,834 62,983 36 66 64,870 63,049
Net Assets:
In"e“eg:sffagggi ASSES 495749 481951 6.629 6738 502378 488,689
Restricted 157,234 154,891 — 81 157,234 154,972
Unrestricted 69,608 64,170 433 349 70,041 64,519
Total Net Assets $ 722,591 $701,012 $ 7062 $ 7168 $ 729653 § 708,180

For more detailed mformation regarding the above amounts, please refer to Page 19 which presents the Statement of
Net Assets. Please note that the 2010 amounts reported above are inclusive of prior period adjustments made in 2011.
A discussion of those changes is provided on Page 86 of the notes to the financial statements.

2011 Net Assets 2010 Net Assets
8 F0ie u Capital Assets, o1i% B Capital Assets,
& (1] i 0
o7 o /‘ Net of Debt 21.88% /‘ Net of Debt
m Restricted Net B Restricted Net
Assets Assets
68.85% Unrestricted 69.01% Unrestricted
Net Assets Net Assets




In 2011, approximately 68.9% of the Parish’s net assets represent the government’s investment in capital assets (land,
building, infrastructure, machinery and equipment) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets.
The Parish uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Another 21.6% of the government’s net assets for 2011 are subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used, such as sales or property taxes approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining
9.6% of net assets in 2011, referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the government
to citizens and creditors. “Total net assets” does not translate into resources available for spending. For that
information, please refer to the Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds information beginning on page 12.

The table below provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Condensed Comparative Statement of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(In Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business Activities Totals
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 12043 $ 13435 § 288 $ 242§ 12331 $ 13,677
Operating Grants 14,646 19,932 — — 14,646 19,932
Capital Grants 9,102 8,287 — - 9,102 8,287
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 43,586 40,283 134 137 43,720 40,420
Sales Taxes 36,535 31,935 — — 36,535 31,935
Gaming Revenues 11,041 10,412 — — 11,041 10,412
Unrestricted Grants 2,702 2.626 — — 2,702 2,626
Other 3,292 4351 — 7 3,292 4358
Total Revenues 132,947 131.261 422 386 133,369 131,647
Expenses:
General Government (23,707) (25,664) = — (23.707) (25,664)
Public Safety (17,500) (19,938) — — (17,500) (19,938)
Public Works (34.,442) (38,602) (569) (453) (35,011) (39,055)
Sanitation (6,298) (5,620) — = (6,298) (5,620)
Health & Welfare (14,554) (15,810) — = (14,554) (15,810)
Culture and Recreation (11,705) (11,101) — — (11.705) (11,101)
Economic (3,115) (3,962) = = (3.115) (3.962)
In?ﬁiitg ::d Fiscal (6) (10) . _ (6) (10)
Total Expenses (111,327) (120,707) (569) (453) (111,896) (121,160)
Increase in Net Assets 21,620 10,554 (147) (67) 21,473 10,487
Tragzl;eéjba;‘iloggp“al (41) (2,676) 41 2,676 — —
Change in Net Assets 21,579 7,878 ( 106) 2,609 21,473 10,487
Net Assets, January 1 701,012 693,134 7,168 4,559 708,180 697,693
Net Assets, December 31 $ 722,591 $ 701,012 § 7062 $ 7,168 $ 729,653 $708,180




Governmental Activities - As reflected in the previous table, the change in net assets increased from $10.5 million in
20100 $21.5 millionin 2011 (an $11 million increase). The change in net assets from 2010 to 2011 is attributable to
the following issues:

. Both sales tax and property tax revenues continued to increase in 2011 as compared to 2010 by $3.3 million
and $4.6 million respectively. From the sales tax perspective, it appears that the effects of the economic
downturn continued to decrease - at least at the local level. The property tax revenue increased once again
even though the last reassessment year was 2008. Each of the taxable categories (residential property taxes
at 10%, public services property taxed at 25%. and personal/other property taxed at 15%) continued to
increase 1n the last two assessment periods.

. Operating and capital grants decreased in total by $4.5 million which was primarily attributable to the
reduction of certain grant funding as well as the progression of specific grant projects funded by disaster
related recovery and mitigation funding. The latter mvolves the Communmty Development Block Grant
Program which 1s intended to accelerate governmental entities™ abilities to recover from the prior hurricane
disasters as well as the Hazard Mitigation Program and the Coastal Impact Assistance Program which are
intended to help mitigate future disaster damage to both residential structures and coastal areas.

. In 2011, there was a $9.4 million decrease in total expenses from all functions. The largest percentage
decrease by function was the public safety function which experienced a $2.4 milhon, (or 12.2%), decrease.
This decrease 1s primarily due to the reduction in grant funding for several programs. One of these programs
involves grants that are disaster related where timing of the recovery activities caused fluctuations in year to
year expense totals. The public works function accounted for another $4.2 million, or (10.8%), decrease
which is attributed to the reduction of expenses incurred for road projects. The Parish uses the modified
approach for infrastructure whereby the Parish does not record these items as new capital assets but has
instead made a commitment to preserve these infrastructure assets at or above pre-determined condition
levels. The Parish has exceeded these levels even though the expenses in 2011 for mfrastructure projects
have decreased. The third function to experience a decrease is the general government function which
reported a $2 million, (or 7.6%). decrease which was primarily attributable to the required reclassifications of
intergovernmental transfers and insurance proceeds to the various governmental activities function
categories.

Business-Type Activities - As reflected in the previous table, the change in net assets decreased from $2.6 million in
2010to a loss of $106 thousand in 2011. The change in net assets from 2010 to 2011 is primarily attributable to the
2010 capital contribution line item. In 2010, the Parish completed a $2.6 million dollar multi-year sewer project
funded by Parish awarded federal, state and local grants. At the completion of the project, the Parish transferred the
sewer system to Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4 and reflected the transfer as a capital contribution.
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The following two charts depict the governmental activities’ revenues and expenses for 2011 and 2010:

2011 and 2010 Governmental Activities' Revenues
Charges for Services #
Operaing Granes
capialGrons [N
' m2010
Property Taxes
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The following chart depicts business type activities' revenues and expenses for 2011 and 2010:

2011 and 2010 Revenues and Expenses for
Business-Type Activities
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Revenues Expenses Transfers **

S0

** Above information does not include a capital contribution in 2010 of
$2.595 million for a completed sewer capital project.

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

The Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and to
assist in the management of its budgetary operations.

Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the focus of the Parish’s governmental funds 1s to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows
and balances of spendable resources. Such mformation is useful in assessing the Parish’s financing requirements.
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring
the use of resources for specific purposes. As such, fund balance is classified into the following categories: (1)
nonspendable,  (2) restricted, (3) unrestricted — committed, (4) unrestricted — assigned, or (5) unrestricted —
unassigned. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Parish’s net resources
available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of fund balance which has not yet been limited to use for a
particular purpose by either an external party (restricted), the members of the Police Jury (assigned), or the Parish
Adrmumnistrator or Finance Director (assigned) who have been delegated authority by the members of the Police Jury to
assign resources for use for particular purposes. The majority of the restricted fund balance is attributable to property
and sales tax revenue as well as grant revenue all of which must be used according to the property tax or sales tax
propositions approved by the electorate or the grant requirements established by the third party grantor.
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As of December 31, 2011, the Parish’s govemmental funds reported combined fund balances of $228.2 million, an
increase of $8 million (before any change in inventory reserve) in comparison with the prior year. Approximately -
11.1% (or $25.3 million) of the $228.2 million fund balance constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available
for spending at the Parish’s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted or
assigned to indicate that it is (1) not in spendable form ($1.3 million), {2) restricted for particular purposes ($162.1
million) or (3) assigned for particular purposes ($39.5 million).

The General Fund is the chief operating fumd of the Parish and is the only fund with discretionary resources which can
be used to provide funding for any unanticipated needs. At the end of December 31, 2011, unassigned fund balance
of the General Fund was $25.4 million compared to $26.7 million in 2010. As a measure of the General Fund’s
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total find balance to total General Fund
expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents approximately 99.7% of total General Fund expenditures while
total fund balance represents approximately 233.7% of that same amount. Liquidity appears to be very good at this
point but caution should be exercised since unassigned fund balance of the General Fund may have to be utilized to
offset any unexpected increase in future expenditures or short-falls in revenue collections. In addition, the General
Fund will likely be affected to a larger degree than in previous years if our area is struck by another hurricane due to
anticipated decreases in the federal share of recovery costs.

The Parish’s General Fund reported total fund balance of $59.5 million at the end of 2011 compared to $52.8 million at
the end of 2010. The increase of $6.7 million is attributable to primarily two factors the first being the timing of
gaming fund expenditures. It is the policy of the Parish to use gaming revenues for non-recurring purposes. As
such, collections in one year are not disbursed until the subsequent year, or later, depending on the progression of the
individual awarded project. This timing accounts for $4.5 million, or 67.2%, of the overall General Fund increase in
fund balance. The second factor contributing to the overall increase of $6.7 million is that fact that property tax
revenug in the General Fund increased again in 2011.

The Public Works Operating Fund, a major special revenue fund, reported total fund balance of $34 million at the end
of 2011 compared to $35.1 million at the end of 2010, This dectease is primarily attributabie to a $3.5 million dollar
CDBG grant received in 2010 for Stormwater activities that was spent on drainage projects in 201§, It is noteworthy
to mention that this fund is heavily dependent on sales tax collections to fund its annual budget (90% of its revenue
stream) Because of this dependence, a healthy fund balance should be maintained since this fund provides critical
services to the public. Any reduction in sales tax collections, or unantlclpated expendltunes, will require use of the
restricted fund balance.

The Calcasieu Parish Library Fund, a major special revenue fund, repotted total fund balance of $2.9 million at the end
of 2011 compared to $2.1 million at the end of 2010. The increase in fund balance is attributable to higher property tax
revenue, In 2011, the Library renewed its property tax millage at the 5.99 mills original levy approved by the
electorate. In 2010, the assessed millage was 5.42. 1t is also noteworthy to mention that the Calcasieu Parish Library
was presented as a discretely presented component unit in prior years. However, in 2011, it was determined that the
Library was technically not a separate legal entity apart from the Parish; therefore, the activity of the Library was
moved to a department of the Parish and prior years’ information was restated where applicable.

The Road Capital Improvement Fund, a major capital projects fund, reported total fund balance of $92.5 million at the
end of 2011 compared to $94.2 million at the end of 2010. The decrease of $1.7 million is primarily the result of
lower sales tax revenue being allocated to this fund. In 2011, the Parish began collecting I % cent sales tax for both
road construction/maintenance as well as solid waste collection. The sales tax rate for 2010 was 1 ' cent sales tax
and was allocated in total to road construction/maintenance activities. In previous years, the Parish elected to lower
the original sales tax rate of 1 %2 cent to 1 % cent with respect to the solid waste collection since that fund balance for
solid waste activity had accumulated sufficient amounts to cover several years of expenditures. However, the fund
balance for solid waste activity was depleted therefore, when the sales tax was up for renewal, the Parish elected to
collect the original 1 % cent sales tax rate and allocate % cent to solid waste collection activity that is reported in
another special revenue fund. This allocation resulted in a decrease of sales tax collections allocated to road
construction/maintenance of % cent from 2010 to 2011,
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Preprietary Funds

The Parish's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
staternents, but in more detail. Unrestricted net assets of the two enterprise funds were 8433 thousand at the end of
2011 compared to $349 thousand at the end of 2010. This resulted in an increase in net assets of $84 thousand which
is a combination of a shift between the components of net assets and the fact that there was a net loss from operations.
The fund balance component shift reflected an increase in invested in capital assets due to the retirement of the debt
attributable to capital asset acquisition and a reduction in restricted net assets when the related debt was retnred and the
bond provisions were removed

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During 2011, the Parish did not amend its ongmally adopted General Fund budget. The material dlﬂ'erences between
the actual results and original budgeted amounts in the General Fund are as follows:

L For revenue, actual ad valorem tax revenue exceeded the budgeted amount by 1.1% or $116
thousand. Since the budgetary statements are prepared on the cash basis of accounting, the timing
of the tax collections is primarily responsible for this variance which represented approximately
25% of the total General Fund revenue variance of $463 thousand.

. For expenditures, total budgeted expenditures of $13.9 million exceeded the actual expenditures of
$12.4 million by $1.5 million. The Parish made a concerted effort to reduce the expenditures in the
General Fund and ultimately these efforts resulted in a positive reduction of governmental spending
for this fund. The reduction in actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures resulted primarily
from the following activities:

(1) 45% of the total $1.5 million variance, or $692 thousand, is attributable to the Facilities
Management Department. $692 thousand is attributable to the following operating line items
of the department’s budget: (a) 40% of the reduction is from the salaries, fringe benefits and
contract labor budget line items, (b) 10% of the reduction came from the utilities budget line
items, and (c) 11% of the reduction came from the repairs and maintenance budget line items.

{2) 41% of the variance, or $624 thousand, is attributable to the correctional center line items
budgeted expenditures. This $624 thousand variance is primarily due to utilities at the
correctional facility once again coming in under budget in the amount of $187 thousand while
capital improvement budget line items resulted in another $412 thousand variance. The timing
of capital projects did affect the latter item.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets: The Parish's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of December 31, 2011
totaled approximately $495.8 million (net of accumulated depreciation) as compared to $432 million (net of
accumulated depreciation) as of December 31, 2010. This investment in capital assets includes land, building,
improvements, machinery and equipment, roads and bridges that have initial useful lives greater than two years and
exceed the Parish's capitalization threshold (see Note 8). The Parish has capitalized all general capitat assets.



To reflect the Parish’'s commitment to preserve and maintain infrastructure assets as it relates to roads, the Parish
selected the “modified approach” for the accounting of those assets. Under this approach, the physical conditions of
the roads are inspected annually and rated with a scale referenced as the “Asphalt Sufficiency Rating.” 1n licu of
recording depreciation, the Parish is committed to incurring the maintenance expenditures necessary to preserve its
paved roadway miles at a minimum Asphalt Sufficiency Rating of 80 on a scale of 1 through 100 with 100 as the
highest level. The average ratings for 2009, 2010 and 2011 have met this Parish minimum level with ratings 0£91, 93
and 94, respectively. The Parish not only exceeded the minimum rating of 80 for the calendar year 2011 but the
actual maintenance costs incurred were less than the original budget estimates. The 2011 expenditures were lower
than the 2010 expenditures due to the lower construction costs and less road miles completed. Over the past year, the
Parish has seen not only more contractors bidding on the construction projects but the actual bid costs are also coming
in lower than expected. See the Required Supplementary Information (page 91 - 93) for a discussion of the “modified
approach” for infrastructure assets.

The increase in the Parish's total capital assets before depreciation for the current year was $20 8§ million. Major
capital asset events during the current year included the following:

(1) Various road projects — construction in progress ($10.3 million),

(2) Southwest Louisiana Entrepreneurial Economic Development (SEED) Center - construction in
progress ($4.1 million), ‘

(3) Solid Waste Disposal sites — construction in progress ($473 thousand),

(4) 901 Lakeshore Building renovations — construction in progress ($1.7 million),

(5) 0JIS M.A.R.C. Building renovations — ($233 thousand),

(6) Mosquito Control metal building ($189 thousand),

{7) Riverbluff Park Development — construction in progress ($114 thousand),

{8) Burton Coliseum Complex — construction in progress ($281 thousand}, and

(9) Calcasieu Parish Jail and Administrative Buildings® Chiller and Boiler project ($279 thousand)

The Parish’s investment in capital assets for its business-type activities as of December 31,2011 totaled approximately
$6.6 million (net of accumulated depreciation) as compared to $6.8 million (net of accumulated depreciation as of
December 31, 2010. The decrease in net capital assets is primarily attributable to the current year’s depreciation sin
only $78 thousand was expended for sewer system improvements.

The following is a schedule of capital assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Calcasieu Parish Police J ury
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(In Thousands).
Governmental Activities . Business Activities Totals
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Land $ 16657 $ 16159 § 204 3 204 § 16861 $ 16,363
Buildings & Improvements 68,663 71,642 - - 68,663 71,642
Non-Building Improvements - - 6419 6570 6,419 6,570
Roads 371,426 371,426 | - - 371,426 371,426
Bridges 6,814 - 7,051 ; - - 6,814 7,051
Machinery & Equipment 10,243 ' 6 14 10,249 10,555
Construction in Progress 22,007 5,132 : — - 22,007 5,132
Total $495810 § 481,951 §. 6,629 § 6,788  $502,439  $488,739

Additional information on the Parish's capital assets can be found in Note 8 which begins on Page 66 of this report.
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Long-Term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had total long-term debt outstanding of $62
thousand which includes a capital lease obligation for the Calcasieu Parish Library Fund. This debt relates to a lease
purchase of a telephone system, :

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury

Qutstanding Debt ,
December 31, 2011 and 2010
Governmental Activities Business Activities Totals
Capital Lease Obligation ' $ 61514 $103,79 % - 5 — % 61,514 $103,79%
General Obligation Bonds - - ‘ - 50 —_ 50

Total Outstanding Debt § 61014 $103796 §. = $ __ = & 61514 §$103.79

Additional information on the Parish’s long-term debt can be found in Note 10 which begins on page 70 of this report.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget

The following are currently known Calcasieu Parish economic factors considered in going into the 2012 fiscal year.

e Atthe end of 2011, the unemployment rate for the Parish was 6.3% compared to the State average of 7%
and the national average of 8.5%. In April 2012, the unemployment rates were 6.1% for the Parish,
7.1% for the State and 8.1% for the nation. \ -

* Projections contained in the Lowisiena Economic Outlook for 2012-2013 report by Loren D. Scott,
James A. Richardson, and Judy S. Collins reflect that the Lake Charles Metropolitan Statistical Area,
which encompasses Calcasicu and Cameron Parishes, will possibly be the “fastest growing area in the
State” with new construction estimated in excess of $10 billion and new job growth of 2,500 in 2012 and

_ 2,700in 2013,

¢  For the sales tax revenue budget estimates for 2012, the Parish projected the same revenue as the 2011
anticipated final sales tax revenue amounts. The actual collections for January 2012 to May 2012 are in
fact higher than the actual amounts budgeted for the same periods in 2012 by 18%. The actual 2012
collections for the first five months exceed the collections for the first five months in 2011 by 25%.
Hopefully, this trend will continue throughout 2012 and into the future.

» For property tax revenue, the 2012 budget estimates projected a 1.6% parish-wide increase compared to
a 4.7% increase for the 2011 budget. 1In 2011, the property tax revenue exceeded the budgeted amounts
and it appears that trend is occurring through the first five months in 2012.
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Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of the Calcasieu Parish Police J ury for
all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in the

report or requests for additional information, including componént unit information, should be addressed to the
. Division of Finance, P. O. Drawer 3287, Lake Charles, LA, 70602.

17 -



18



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investmenis
Receivables - net
Due from other governments
Due from component units
Due from primary government
Loan receivable
Prepaid items
Inventory
Defetred bond isswance costs
Othet assets
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables - net
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and other current liabilities

Due to other governments
Due to primary government
Due to compaonent units
Uneamed revenue

QOther Labilities

Current portion of long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences
Capital lease obligations

Liabilities from resiricted assets

Contracts payable
Bonds payable
Estimated liability for claims

Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences
Capital Jease obligations
Contracis payable
Bonds payabfe

Estimated liability for claims °

OPEB payable
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:
Debt service
External legal constraints
Capital improvement projects
Unrestricted

Total net assets

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31,

2011

Primary Government

Governmental = Business-Type Component
Activities t 7 Activities Total Units

1 33953,148 % 38,521 § 33,991,669 32,034,099
199,481,295 237,593 199,718,888 45,078,563
50,634,796 128,725 50,763,521 47.210,086
5,864,250 28,192 5,892,442 1,250,641
314,729 30,079 344,808 -
- - - 1,252,180
96,299 - 36,299 70,274
622,651 3,631 626,282 1,068,918
647,458 - 647458 1,740,319
- - - 683,441
- - - 92,865
- - - 5,221,355
- 1,945 1,945 4,905,232
- - - 3,248,205
410,090,837 203,920 410,294,757 38919818
85,719,343 6,425,546 92,144 889 193 296,159
8 787424806 $ 7,098,152 § 794,522 958 376,072,158
5 8465582 3 33939 % 8,499,521 8,695,870
3,440,580 - 3,440,580 1,283,441
- - - 344,808
1,252,180 - 1,252,180 -
43,874,569 - 43,874,569 13,293,583
417,123 - 417,123 580,560
788,685 - 788,685 1,078,848
45,557 - 45,557 397,650
- 1,945 1,945 701,944
’ 947,936
- . - 6,222,220
1,503,604 - 1,503,604 -
235,683 - 235,683 7 11,356
15,957 - 15,957 1,291,042
- - - 483,786
- - - 54,701,522
840,226 - 840,226 -
3,954,758 - 3,054,758 5378139
64,834,504 35,884 64,870,388 95,412,705
495,748,666 6,629,466 502,378,132 186,040,978
- - - 6,514,94]
105,571,389 - - 105,571,389 -
51,661,609 - 51,661,609 1,192,811
69,608,638 432,802 70,041,440 86,910,720
$ 722590,302 % 7062268 § 729,652,570 280,659,450

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this siatement.
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- CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

l’rogram Revenues

Operating Capital
. Charges for Grants and Granis and
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
PRIMARY GOYERNMENT J
Governmental activities: .
General government $ 23706647 3 9749500 $ 1,866,651 $ 100,000
Public safety ) 17,499,975 972,273 4,015,092 1,530,469
Public works 34,442,456 105,398 174,695 2,425,209
Sanitation L 6,297,991 720 22,902 -
Health and welfare 14,554,017 188,609 8,244.418 -
Culture and recreation 11,704,725 391,492 248,261 264
Economic development ' ‘ 3,115,429 634,598 74,301 5,045,817
Interest 6,074 - - -
Total governmental activities 111,327,314 12,042,590 14,646,320 9,101,759
Business-type activities:
Sewer 568.761 287,687 - -
Total business-type activities 568,761 287,687 - -
Total primary government $ 111,896,075 $ 12,330,277 § 14,646,320 3 9,101,759
COMPONENT UNITS :
Calcasiey Parish Public Trust Authority $ 1,845,967 § 1,607,627 § - 3 -
. West Calcasicu Cameron Hospital 70,005,907 64,133,041 26,869 -
Sulphur Parks and Recreation 5,545,729 1,893,053 ) - -
Gravity Drainage District 4 of Ward 3 2,538,915 - ’ - -
Airport Authority District No. 1 3,366,927 1,371,898 103,395 2,148,672
Other component units ) 37,695,729 15,423,557 5,168,959 3,638,195
Total component units ‘ $ 120,999,174 §$ 84420176 $ 5299223 § 5,786,867
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property
Sales
Franchise
Gaming revenues
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Investment eamings
Gain on sale of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning of year, as restated
Net assets - end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of this statement,
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Net {Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-type

Activities

$  (11,990,496)

Activities Total

Component
Lnits

$  (11,990,496)

_ (10,982,141) {10,982,141)
(31,737,154) (31,737.154)
(6,274,369) (6,274,369)
(6,120,990) (6,120,990) ;
(11,064,708) {11,064,708)
2,639,287 2,639,287
(6,074) (6.074)
(75,536,645) {75,536,645)
- (281,074) (281,074
- (281,074) (281,074)
{75,536,645) (281,074) (75,817.719)
$ (238,340)
(5,845,997)
 (3,652,676)
(2,538,915)
257,038
— (13,465,018)
(25.483,908)
43,585,993 130,693 43,716,686 38,383,577
36,535,322 - 36,535,322 C-
901,864 - 901,864 -
11,040,904 - 11,040,904 -
2,702,293 - 2,702,293 854,591
2,205,969 3,366 2,209,335 474,190
95,965 - 195,965 27,742
87.841 - 87,841 2,302,402
{41,136) 41,136 - -
97,115,015 175,195 97,290,210 42,242,502
21,578,370 (105,879) 21,472,491 16,758,594
701,011,932 7,168,147 708,180,079 263,900,856

$ 722.590,302 §

$ 280,659,450

7062268 § 729,652,570
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2011 +
Road
Public Works Calcasieu Capital
General Operating  Parish Library  Improvement
ASSETS Fund , Fund Fund Fund
Cash and cash equivalents 8,701,863 $§ 4,515,067 § 444,764 § 12,755,485
Investments 48,217,003 28,129,802 2,754,105 79,097,758
Receivable (net of allowances for uncollectibles):
Property taxes 9,911,452 - - 8,532,228 4,231,949
Sales taxes - 1,015,541 - 1,932,013
Franchise taxes 610,537 - - -
Interest receivable 74,279 39,640 5,623 118,301
Due from other governmental units 337,794 166,059 - 902,871
Dug from other funds 290,619 - - -
Due from component units 265,144 638 - -
Loan receivable 06,299 - - -
Prepaid items - - 47 -
Other receivables 3,378,778 - 140 -
" Inventory - 647,458 - -
Total assets 71,887,768 § 34514208 § 11,736,907 § 99,038,377
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,720,006 § 179443 $ 121,596 § 1,333,243
Accrued liabilities 157,370 131,796 84 816 -
Due to other governmental units 23,638 - - -
Due to other funds 340,656 125 1,111 -
Due to component units 49,283 6,507 - -
Deferred revenues 10,005,257 - 8,639,021 4,297,049
Retainage payable - - . 930,368
Enterprise zone rebate liability - 167,000 - -
Other liabilities 122,326 - - -
Total liabilities 12,418,536 484,871 8,846,544 6,560,660
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable;
Prepaid items - - 47 -
Inventories - 647,458, - -
Loans receivable 64,428 - - -
Restricted: -
Agriculture and community services 796,575 - - -
Public works operations - 33,381,876 - -
Library purposes - - 2,890,316 -
Roads and infrastructure - - - 92,477,717
Other restrictions - - - -
Assigned: .
Animal services 507,607 ' - - -
Parks operations 493,022 - - -
Training center operations 188.653 - - -
Future capital needs 18,215,000 - - -
Matching funds for capital grants 8,163,729 - - -
Major infrastructure 4,087,091 - - -
Cooperative endeavor agreements 1,590,360 - - -
Unassigned ' 25,362,767 - - -
Total fund balances 59,469,232 34,029,334 2,890,363 92,477,717
Total liabilities and fund balances 71,887,768 $ 34,514,205 § 11,736,907 $ 99,038,377

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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Other Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds
h 6,289,329 $ 32,706,508

33,802,357 192,001,025
19,724,220 42 399 849-
712,122 . 3,659,676

- 610,537
51,457 289,300
4,401,140 5,807,864
379,212 669,831
4,739 274,521
- 96,299
556,476 '556,523
32,630 3,411,548
- 647458 .
$ 65953682 % 283,130,939
$ 3,166,770 $ 6,521,058
157,645 531,627
658,912 682,550
322,685 664,577
686,622 742,412
21,261,239 44,202,566
357,402 1,287,770
- 167,000
23,190 145,516
26,634,465 54,945,076
. ’ . 556,006 556,053
- 647,458
- 64,428
- 796,575
- 33,381,876
- 2,890,316
- 92,477,717
32,624,598 32,624,598
- 507,607
- 493 022
- 188,653
6,245,307 24,460,307
- 8,163,729
- 4,087,091
- 1,590,360
(106,694) 25,256,073
39,319,217 228,185,863
b3 65,953,682 § 283,130,939
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 228,185,863

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
staternent of net assets because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.

Governmental capital assets 567,362,579 ‘
Less accumulated depreciation ' . {71,607,529) 495,755,050

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days
after year end and therefore, are not available .
soon enough to pay for current-period expenditures. . 536,578

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, '
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. These ’
ligbilities consist of the following:

Capital lease abligations : (61,514)
Compensated absences ‘ (1,018,823)

OPEB payable - ‘ (3,928,602) (5,008,939)

Some payables do not meet the criteria for reporting
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and are
not reported in the fund level statements. T B (470,060)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of
its self insured insurance programs to individual funds.” The assets
and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental

activities in the stalement of net assets. ) 3,591,810
Net assets of governmental activities $ 722,590,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

REVENUES
Taxes:

Property

Sales

Other taxes
Special assessments levied
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Gaming revenue
Sale of assets
Donations
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Capital outlay
. Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Intergovernmental
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Insurance prodecds

Total other financing sources and uses ‘

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year
Change in reserves for inventories
Fund balances at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

! Caleasien Road

Public Warks Parish Capital
General Operating Library Improvement

Fund Fund Fund Fund
10,617,292 ' § - & 8760167 § 4,368,598
- 10,209,117 - 19,227,702
936,732 . - -
343 - - -
2,337,081 - - 88,000
3,342,825 328,228 128,405 2,231,361
4,292 667 13,348 43,426 -
262,000 - 130,344 -
538,175 282,675 54,075 883,160
10,468,863 404,143 - -
35490 87,999 5,927 -
9,687 - 2,806 -
40,663 11,483 4,798 -
32,881,818 11,336,993 9,129,948 26,798,821
11,308,687 - - -
6,464,090 - - -
1,860 14,160,315 - 1,272,290
176,896 - - -
259,345 - - -
1,114,952 - 8,244,643 -
2,291,096 - - -
212,143 - - 24,655,485
- - 42,282 -
- - 6,337 -
3,015,739 261,980 - -
25,444,808 14,422,295 8,293,262 25,927,775
7,437,010 (3,085,302) 836,686 871,046
1,967,973 2,334,004 - .
(2,779,843) (360,000) - (2,637,830)
77,666 6,625 - -
(734,204) 1,980,629 - (2,637,830)
6,702,806 (1,104,673} 836,686 {1,766,784)
52,766,426 35,101,562 2,053,677 94,244,501
- 32,445 - -
59,469,232 § 34029334 $ 2890363 3§ 92,477,717
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Other Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds

$ 19507858 $ 43,253,915

7,098,503 36,535,322
- 936,732

- C 343

- 2,425,081
20,214,583 26,245,402
420,773 4,770,214
750,990 1,143,334
388,211 2,146,296

- 10,873,006

28,582 157,998
105,448 117,941
46,337 103,281

48,561,285 128,708,885

3975496 15,284,183

8,705,604 15,169,694
145,047 15,579,512
6,501,215 6,768,111 -
13,723,101 13,982,446

848,879 10,208,474

- 2,801,096
7,285,867 32,153,495
- 42,282

- 6,337
5,497,523 8,775,242

46,772,732 120,860,872

1,788,553 7,847,993
3,692,989 7,994,966
(2,258,429) (8,036,102) °
95,000 179,291
1,529,560 138,155
3,318,113 7,986,148

36,001,104 220,167,270
- 32,445

$ 39319217 § 228,185 863




‘ CALCASIEU PARISH FOLICE JURY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds § 7,986,148

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital cutlay 20,751,351

Depreciation expense ‘ ’ (5,925,233) - 14,826,118

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital
assets such as sales, trade-ins, and donations, is 1o decrease net assets. (957,081)

Because some revenues will not be coflected for several months after year-end,
th;y are not considered "available” revenues in the governmental funds. 531,068

Current year changes in inventory balances are reflected in the statement of activities
as an expense, while governmental funds reflect the changes as an
adjusiment to fund equity. 32,445

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmenta! funds.

Accounts payable 56,827
Accrued interest payable 263
Capital lease ‘ 42,282
Compensated absences . 40,622

OPEB payable 7 (1,080,373) (940,379

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of
its self insured insurance programs to individual funds. The revenue (expense) of the
internal service funds (inclusive of depreciatiqn expense of $10,126), is reported with

governmental activities. 100,051
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 21578370

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem -

Other taxes, penalties and interest
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Gaming
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Sale of assets
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Legislative
Registrar of Voters
Facilities Managemeni
Government Channel
Special Programs/Cultural Affairs
Public safety:
Emergency Preparedness
Correctional
Economic development:
County Agent
Nondepartmental:
Intergovernmental grants
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

'OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Insurance proceeds

Total other financing sources (uses})
Net change in fond balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Variance with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Paositive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
§ 10148217 § 10148217 § 10263967 § 115,750
775,000 775,000 860,575 85,575
- 1,831,633 1,831,633 2,124.869 293236
865,800 865,800 885,709 19,909
450,000 450,000 421,392 (28,108)
270,000 270,000 . 264,326 (5,674)
150,000 150,000 103,867 (46,133)
- ; 21,261 21261 .
. . 7478 7478
14,490,650 14,490,650 14,053,044 463294
471,936 471,936 448,108 23,828
285,513 285,513 223,771 61,742
5.218,160 5.218,160 4,526,574 691,586
320,839 320,839 294,069 26,770
229,995 226 995 231,969 (1.974)
957,100 957,100 835,317 121,792
3,803,570 3,803,570 3,179,498 624,072 -
205 316 205 316 227,858 67,458
1,552,726 1,552,726 1,746,708 (193 982)
751,131 751,131 648,652 102,479
13,886,295 13,886,295 12,362,524 1,523,771
604,355 604,355 2,591,420 1.987,065
561,600 561,600 350,000 (211,600)
(1,426,182) (1,426,182) (1,613,725) (187,543)
_ ) 62.174 62,174
(864,582) (864,582) (1,201,551) (336,969)
(260227) (260,227) 1,389,869 1,650,096
10,802,492 10,802,492 10,210,574 (591.918)
$ 10542265 § 10542265 $ 11600443 $ 1,058,178
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PUBLIC WORKS OPERATING FUND
N STATEMENT OF REVENLUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts - Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:

Sales b3 8,500,000 $ 8500000 $ 10,120,959 ¢ 1,620,959
Intergovernmental revenues 173,284 173,284 252,007 78,723
[nvestment income 315,000 . © 315,000 217,311 (97,689)
Charges for services _ 2,000 8,000 11,691 3,691

" Gaming revenues ‘ 450,000 450,000 421,892 {28,108)
Sale of assets - - 87,999 87,999
Miscellaneous revenues 1,000 1,000 12,323 11,323
. Total revenues ‘ : 9,447,284 9,447,284 © 11,124,182 1,676,898

EXPENDITURES

~ Current:
Public works: 7

Division of Engineering/Public Works 15,751,258 15,751,258 13,471,358 2,279,900
‘Nondepartmental:

Enterprise Zone Rebate 250,050 250,050 36 250,014

Total expenditures ' 16,001,308 16,001,308 13,471,394 - 2,529914

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures - (6,554,024 (6,554.024) (2,347.212) 4.206,812

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 2,839,349 2,839,349 2,288,866 (550,483)
Transfers out {1,360,000) (1,360,000} (930,000) 410,000

Total other financing sources (uses) . 1,479,349 1,479,349 1,338.866 7 (140,483)

Net change in fund balances (5,074,675) {5,074,675) (1,008,346) 4,066,329

Fund balances beginning of year ' 29.427.618 20,427,618 30,563,111 1,135,493

Fund balances end of year . $ 24352943 %5 24352943 $ 29554765 §$ 5,201,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CALCASIEU PARISH LIBRARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts . Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes: ) . . _ .

Ad valorem ‘ $ 8,356,638 $ 8,356,638 8464961 & 108,323
Intergovernmental 140,522 140,522 127,895 (12,627)
Fines and fees 165,000 165,000 174,095 9,095
Investment income 70,000 70,000 50,908 (19,092)
Sale of assets - - 5,927 5,927
Miscellaneous revenue 8,500 _ 8,500 7,604 _ (896)

Total revenues 8,740,660 8,740,660 8,831,390 90,730

EXPENDITURES
Current;

Cultural and recreation 8,067,935 8,067,935 7,629,997 437,938
Capital improvements 453.451 453,451 382.84 70,647

Total expenditures , 8,521,386 8,521,386 8.012,801 508,585

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 219,274 2]9,274 818,559 599.315

Fund balances beginning of year 1,832,744 1,832,744 2,386,498 553,754
Fund balances end of year $ 2,052,018 $: 2,052,018 3,205,087 1,153,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011
Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Servire
Funds Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 38,521 $ 1,246,640
Investments 237,593 7,480,270
Restricted investments - customer deposits 1,945 -
Accounts receivable - net 4,900 4917
Taxes receivable - net 123,397 -
Interest receivable 428 11,739
Due from other funds - 1,236
Due from component units 30,079 40,208
Due from other govetnments 28,192 5,825
Prepaid items 3,631 66,128
Other current assets - 93,291
Total current assets 468 686 8,950,254
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land 203,920 -
Improvements other than buildings 8,473,636 -
Equipment 133,454 96,901
Total capital assets 8.811,010 96,901
Accumulated depreciation (2,181.544) (41,771)
Net capital assets 6,629,466 55,130
Total noncurrent assets 6,629 466 55,130
Total assets - " $ 9,005,384

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement

§ 7,098,152




LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other governments
Due to other funds
Due to component units
Uneamed revenue
Accrued liabilities
Refundable customer deposits
Other liabilities
Compensated absences
Claims payable

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences’
Claims payable
OPEB payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted
Total net assets

Business-type Governmental -
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service

Funds Funds
$ 33939 % 590319
- 2,758,030
- 6,490
- 100,000
- 4,081
- 5,516
1,945 -
- 104,607
- 5,301
- 1,503,604
35,884 4,546,948
- 244
. 840,226
- 26,156
- 866,626
35,884 5,413,574
6,629,466 55,130
432,802 3,536,680
" $ 7,062,268 $ 3,591,810

33



34



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
: FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The accampanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

a5

Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service

Funds Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services 5 287,687 § 12,640,866

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services - 227,809
Employee benefits - 108,313
Supplies 20,386 28,794
Contractual services 301,724 1,075,393
Depreciation 238,747 10,126
Insurance premiums - 2,132,485
Claims - 9,039,097

Total operating expenses 560,857 12,622,022
Operating income (loss) (273,170) 18,844

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

- Property taxes 130,693 -
Investment earnings 3,368 59,671
Interest expense (3,700) -
Miscellaneous expense (4.204) -

Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 126,155 59,671
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (147,015) 78,515

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

Transfers in 41,136 -
Change in net assets (105,879) 78,515
Total net assets - beginning as restated 7,168,147 3,513,295

Total net assets - ending $ 7,062,268 $ 3,591,810




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Receipts from interfund users
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Payments to employees for services and benefits
" Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL '
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from general property taxes
Loan from other funds
Transfers out 1o other funds
Transfers in from other funds
Subsidies received
Noncapital cash payments on behalf of local government
Net cash provided by (used for)
noncapital financing activitics
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of capital related interfund activity
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on debt
Interest and fiscal chares paid on debt
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing activitics
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments :
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest received on investments
Net cash provided by (used for)
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:
Current assets
Restricted asscts

Totals

Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Eunterprise Service

Funds Funds

$ 255,247 $ 8,449,005

- 4,264,155

- (307,609) (11,151,150
- (359,925)
(52,362). 1,202,085
132,024 .
{(6,335) -

- (400,000)
20,095 400,000
- 1,526,686

- (1,736,630)
145,784 (209,944
21,041 -
(77,676) -
(50,000} -
(3,700) -
(110,335) -
(617,080) {14,936,320)
604,833 13,737,391
3,296 84,422
(8.951) (1,114,507)
{25,864) (122,366)
64,385 1,369,006

3 38,521 $ 1,246,640

$ 38,521 3 1,246,640

$ 38,521 $ 1,246,640

The accomparnying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Reconciliation of operating income to
net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
{loss) to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in prepaid items
Decrease (increase) in due from other governments
Decrease (increase) in due from component units
Decrease (increase) in due from other funds
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
Decrease (increase) in prepaid insurance
Increase (deerease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities’
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (decrease) in compensated
absences payable and on-behalf payments
Increase (decrease) in due to component units
Increase (decrease) on OPEB payable
Increase (decrease) in refundable customer deposits

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for ) operating
activities :

Non cash investing, capital, and financing
activities
Net decrease in fair value of investments

37

$  (273,170) -

$ 18,844

236,640 10,126

2,107 -

- 1,084,436
(28,192) (970)
(5,450) 59,792
.- (1,236)
(4,723) @97

. - 17,576

1,136 -
19,391 (33,508)
. (126,246)

(131) 6,490
. (630)

- 104,081

. 8,247

30 -

220,808 1,183,241
(52361 3 1202085
$ 33) 3 (1,034)
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2611
’ Agency
ASSETS Funds
Cash 5 9,279
Investments - 57,538
Interest receivable 84
Other receivable ‘ 10,580,364
Total assets . $ 10,647,265
LIABILITIES
Due to other governmental units § 10,647,265
Total liabilities ‘ $ 10,647,265

The accompantying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Sulphur

The accompanying Rotes are an integral part is this statement

40

Calcasien Parish ~ West Calcasien Gravity Drainage
Publie Trust Cameron Parks and District 4 of
ASSETS s Authority Hospitzl Recreation Ward 3
Cash and cash equivalents . $ 2434940 § - 1,729665 § 3,799,007 § 2,526,340
Investments 19,506,455 - - 7,087,541
Receivables - net .
Taxes - - 5,578,628 3,304,381
Accounts - 8,255,512 - -
Other | - 8A295M - 83
Accrued interest receivable 94,898 3,436 - -
Due from other governments - 324,931 - -
Due from primary government - - - -
Prepaid items - 519,796 - -
* Loan receivable 70,274 , - - -
Inventory - 1,575,432 22,737 -
Deferred bond issuance costs - 232,594 - - -
Restricted assets: i ‘
Cash and cash equivalents - 599,381 - -
Investments - 3,436,216 - -
Receivables - net ' - '2,991,396 - -
Capital assets;
Non-~depreciable R - 2,307,495 21,272,048 628,883
Depreciable, net - 41,092,615 22,937,596 12,915,386
Other assets : ' - . 84.395 - -
Total assets $ 22339161 § 71349842 § 53610016 § 26,462,614
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accruals 3 184672 % 4795784 § 651973 % 116,374
Due to other governments . - - - -
Due to primary government ' - - - -
Unearned revenue . - - - -
Other liabilities ' - - - 570,220
Current portion of long-term labilities:
Compensated absences - ’ o - 680,470 - -
Capital lease obligations - 365,140 - -
Liabilities from restricted assets - . . -
Contracts payable - - - -
Bonds payable - 693,355 2,210,000 1,250,000 -
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities:
Compensated absences - - - -
Capital lease abligations - 1,035,620 . - -
Contracts payable - - - -
Bonds payable 16,752,922 15,400,000 1,305,000 -
OPEB liability . - . 3,873,138 ' -
Total liabilities 17,630,949 28,360,152 3,206,973 686,594
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 24,389,350 41,654,644 13,544,269
Restricted for: : '
Capital projects - : - - -
Debt service 595,088 1,380,777 1,582,270 -
Unrestricted - 4,113,124 17,219,563 1,166,129 12,231,751
Total net assets ‘ £ 4708212 § 42989690 $ 50,403,043 $ 25,776,020



Airport Ndnmajor . Total

Authority Component Component
District No. 1 Units Units
$ 542,600 $ 21,001,547 % 32,034,099
- 18,484,567 45,078,563
525,364 19,437,382 28,845 755
128,933 1,086,000 9,470,445
- 328,264 8757919
- 37,633 135,967
368,968 ’ 556,742 1,250,641
- 1,252,180 1,252,180
8,768 540,354 1,068 918
- : - 70,274
- 142,150 1,740,319
- 450,847 683,441
1,002,885 3,619,089 5,221,355
- 1,469,016 4,905,232
- 256,809 3,248,205
3,378,772 11,332,620 38,919,818
38,726,744 77,623,818 193,296,159
- 8470 92 865

$ 44683034 $ 157627488 § 376,072,155

5 31,840 2,915,227 % 8,695,870

- 1,283,441 1,283,441
200,352 144,456 344 808

. 13,293,583 13,293,583

4,000 6,340 580,560

- 398,378 1,078,848

. 32,510 397,650

- 701,944 701,944

883,431 64,505 947,936

- 2,068,865 6,222,220

- 11,356 11,356

- 255,422 1,291,042

. 483,786 483,786

- 21,243,600 54,701,522

- 1,505,001 5,378,139

1,119,623 44,408,414 95,412,705
41,222,085 65,230,630 186,040,978
1,065,421 127,390 1,192,811

. 2,956,806 © 6,514,941
1,275,905 44,904,248 86,910,720

b 43,563,411 § 113,219,074 § 280,659,450




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
. COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Caleasien Parish West Calcasien Sulphur Gravity Drainage

Public Trust Cameron Parks and District 4 of
. ) Authority Hospital Recreation Ward 3
EXPENSES I 1,845,967 $ 70,005,907 $ 5545729 § 2,538.915
PROGRAM REVENUES ‘
Charges for services 1,607,627 64,133,041 1,893,053 -
Operating grants and contributions’ - 26,869 - , -
Capital grants and contributions - '7 - - -
Total program revenues . 1,607,627 64,159,910 1,893,053 -
Net program (expenses) revenues (238,340) (5,845,997) (3,652,676} {2,538,915)
GENERAL REVENUES .
Property taxes . 8,158,233 5,347,731 3,195,104
Grants and contributions not restricted .
to specific program : - - 77,331 78,038
Investment earnings : - 15,669 15,041 107,898
Gain on sale of capital assets - - - -
Miscellaneous revenue - 1,837,355 28,373 . 57,338
Total general revenues . - - 10,011,257 5,468,478 3,438,378
ghmge in net assets - {238,340) 4,165,260 1,815,802 899,463
Net assets beginning of year as restated 4,946,552 38,824,430 48,587,241 24,876,557
" Net assets end of year $ 4,708212 42989690 $ 50403043 § 25,776,020

The accompanying notcs are an integral part of this statement.
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Airport Nonmajor Total
Authority Component Component
District No. 1 Units Units
$ 3366927 $ 37695729 § 120999174
1,371,898 15,423,557 84,429,176
103,395 5,168,959 5,299,223
2,148,672 3,638,195 5,786,867
3,623,965 24,230,711 95,515,266
257,038 (13,465,018) (25,483,908)
544,276 21,338,233 - 38,583,577
12,696 686,526 854,591
3,649 331,933 474,150
. 27,742 27,742
- 379,334 2,302,402
560,621 22,763,768 42,242,502
817.659 9298750 16,758,594
42,745,752 103,920,324 263,900,856

$ 43,563,411

$ 113,219,074 $ 280,659,450
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A, Financial Reporting Entity

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (Parish) is the governing authority for Calcasieu Parish and is a political subdivision of the
State of Louvisiana. The financial reporting entity consists of: (1) thé primary government (all funds under the auspices of the
Parish), (2) organizations for which the primary government is ﬁnancnally accountable, and (3) other organizations for which
the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

As required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, a
legally separate entity is considered to be a component unit of the Parish if at Jeast one of the following criteria is met:

e The Parish appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and is either able to impose its will on the
organization or there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the Parish.

®  The entity is fiscally dependent on the Parish.

®  The nature and significance of the relationship between the Parish and the entity are such that exclusion would cause
the financial statements of the Parish to be misleading or incomplete.

Depending on the closeness of its relationship with the Parish, some component units are blended with the Parish's reporting
enmy, while others are discretely reported. Based on the prewous criteria, the Parish has included the following component
units in the financial reporting entity: :

(1) Blended Component Units

GASB Statement No. 14 requires that primary governments present certain component unit information in a manner similar
to the reporting of the primary government's balances and transactions, which is referred to as blending. This method of
reporting is required if the component unit's governing body is substantively the same as the governing body of the primary
govermnmment or the component unit provides services entirely, or almost entirely, to the primary government.  The following
component units” financial information is blended with the Parish's information because the goverming boards for the Parish
and compenent unit entities are the same:

# Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3
% Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4
% Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3

(2} Discretely Presented Component Units

Discretely presented component units are entities that are legally separate from the Parish but who are either financially
accountable to the Parish or its relationship with the Parish is such that exclusion would cause the basic financial statements
of the Parish to be misleading or incomplete. The Parish's discretely presented component units are presented below based
on whether the Parish has classified the entity as a major or nonmajor component unit.

{a} Major discretely presented component units include the following:
Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Autherity is an entity whose primary activities involve the issuance of bonds to obtain
resources for the purpose of assisting in the financing of housing needs for persons of low and moderate incomes in
Calcasiey Parish. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 9:2343, the Parish, as beneficiary of the pubtlic trust,
. appoints the trustees who may then be removed from office at the will of the Parish acting as the trust's beneficiary, As
* such, the Parish can impose its will on the Trust Authority, The fiscal year presented for the Authority is May 31,2011,
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‘West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital is a rural medical facility owned and operated by the Calcasieu-Cameron Hospital
Service District.  The hospital is a nonprofit corporation orgamzed by the Calcasieu and Cameron Parish Police Juries.
While the Parish does nol appoint a voting majority for the governing board, the District is still financially accountable
to the Parish as a result of its fiscal dependency The District is fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact that the
District must obtain the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. The fiscal year presented for the
Hospital is the calendar year 2011, :

Sulphur Parks and Recreation is an entity established by the Parish in 1948 to govern the parks, playgrounds and
community centers of the District and to provide administration, management, maintenance and operations for those
facilities. The Parish appoints the governing board and is able to impose its will on the District by removing the
appointed board. This District is also fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact that the District must obtain the
Parish's approval to issue any debt or pass any ngw tax. 'Ihe financial information presented for this entity is the
calendar year 2011 information.

Gravity Drainage District No. 4 of Ward 3 is an entity established by the Parish and is authorized to construct,
maintain and improve the system of gravity drainage within the District. The Parish appoints the goveming board and
is able to impose its will on the District by removing the appointed board. This District is also fiscally dependent on
the Parish due to the fact that the District must obtain the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. The
financial information presented for this entity is the calendar year 2011 information.

Airport Authority District No. 1 of Calcasien Parish is an entity that was created by the Parish as provided by LA
Revised Statute 2:602. The Parish ‘appoints the five member governing board and is able to impose its will on the
- District by removing the appointed board. The Airport is also fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact that the
District must obtain the Parish's approval to issue any debt or pass any newtax, The financial information presented
for this entity is the calendar year 2011 information.

(b)) Nonmajor discretely presented component unils include the following:

Criminal Court Fund Related Activity encompasses several legally separate enlilies who are fiscally dependent on
the Parish as defined by GASB Statement No. 14, paragraph 16. These entities are fiscally dependent on the Parish
due to the fact that they must obtain the Parish's approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. In addition, a
significant portion of the District Attorney’s annual operating budget is determined and approved by the Parish. The
financial information presented for these entities is for the calendar year 2011. These entities consist of:

District Attorney of the Fourteenth Judicial District
#The Fourteenth Judicial District Court Indigent Transeript Fund
#*The Fourteenth Judicial District Court Judicial Expense Fund
#*The Fourteenth Judiciat District Court Child Suppﬁrt Fund

#Civil Indigent Transcript Fund

Calcasieu Parish Coroner * is a separately elected official who is fiscally dependent on the Parish and thus the
Coroner is financially accountable to the Parish, The Coroner’s budget is adopted as a pant of the Parish's budgeting
process. In addition, the Parish funds a significant portion of the operational budget of the Coroner’s office as required
by Louisiana statute. The financial information presented for the Coroner is the calendar year 2011 information.
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Calcasieu Parish Communications District % is govemed by a Board of Commissioners of which all are appointed
by the Parish. The Parish does have the ability to modify or approve the District’s budget and can remove from office
the appointed commissioners. As such, the Parish can impos¢ its will on the District, In addition, the District is also
fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact that the District must obtain the Parish’s appmva] to issue any debt or
pass any new tax.  The financial information presented for the Comiunications District is the calendar year 2011
information.

i
Other Special Districts comprise legally separate entities with a voting majority of the governing board members
being appointed by the Parish and the Parish being able to impose its will on the Districts by removing the appointed
members. These Districts are also fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact that the Districts must obtain the
Parish's approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax.  The financial information presented for these Districts is for
the calendar year 2011, unless otherwise denoted. These Districts consist of:

No. 1 of Ward 1 (6/30/11)
% No.lofWardl % No.5of Wards 3 &8
"% No.lofWard2 No. 8 of Wards 3 & 8 (5/30/11)
% No.2of Ward 4 % No.120f Ward 3
% No.3of Ward 4 No. 2 of Ward 4 (8/31/11)
% No.4of Ward 4 No. 4 of Ward 4 (4/30/11)
% No.lofWard5 No.9ol'Ward4
% No.lofWard6 No. 11 of Wards 4 & 7 (6/30/11)
No.1ofWard7 No. 7 of Wards 6 & 4 (9/30/11)
% No.2of Ward 8 * No.l4ofWardS
Recreation Districts: . Sewer Districts:
%* No.1of Ward 3 % No.9of Ward 1
% No.|ofWardd % No.12 of Ward 4
% No.lofWard38 ¥ No. 13 of Ward 4
Community Center 2n] Gravity Drainage Districts:
% No.4ofWard1 % No.8of Ward 1
#* No.7of Ward 2 % No.9 of Ward 2
% No.SofWard5 No. 5 of Ward 4
* No.1ofWard6 % No.6of Wards5& 6
No. 3 of Ward 7 No. 2 of Ward 7
No. 7 of Ward 8

(3) Related Organization

The Industrial Development Board is a financial vehicle to assist industry in raising tax exempt funds for environmental
prmectwn and business development.  While the Parish appoints the board members, the Parish does not have the ability to
impose its will on this organization and no financial benefit/burden relationship exists between them, therefore, the Parish is
not considered financially accountable for them. During the current year, there were no transactions between the Parish and
this organization.
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(4) Other Component Unit Information

There are no separately issued financial statements for the component units audited by the principal auditor and denoted with
an (516) except for the Fourteenth Judicial District Court Child Support Fund. Complete financial statements for the
remaining component units may be obtained from the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury at the Parish Government Building, 1015-
Pithon Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602, .

o

B. Bazis of Presentation

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Parish have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  The financial section of the
comprehensive annual financial report consists of Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), basic financial
statements, notes to the basic financial statements, required supplemental information other than the MD&A, and information
on individual funds and discretely presented component units not specifically required by generally accepted accounting
principles, The MD&A provides an analytical overview of the financial activities of the Parish. The basic financial
statements include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements and notes to the basic financial
statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The government-wide statements consist of a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities for all non-fiduciary
activities of the primary government and the total for its component units. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity
has been removed from these statements. Exceptions fo the general rule are transactions between the governmental type
funds and the enterprise funds. These government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and accrual basis of accounting, with revenues recognized in the period earned and expenses recognized in the
accounting period in which the associated liability is incurred. The statements distinguish between the govemmental and
business-type activities of the primary government and between the total primary government and its componeat umts by
reporting each in separate columns.

Governmental Activities represemt programs which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues.
Business-type Activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods and services.

Fiduciary Activities whose resources are not available to finance the government's programs are excluded from the
government-wide stalements.

The Statement of Net Assets reflects all capital (long-lived) assets, receivables and long-term obligations. The Statement of
Activities reports revenuss and expenses in a format that allows the reader to focus an the net cost of each function of the
Parish. Both the gross and net cost of each function, which is otherwise being supported by general government revenues, is
compared to the revenues generated directly by the function.  Gross expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by related
program revenues, operating grants and capital grants. Direct and indirect expenses are reported as program expenses fot
individual functions and activitics. The program revenues must be directly associated with the function or the business-type
activity. The types of transactions included in program revenues are license, permits and fees. The operating grants include
operating-specific and discretionary grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants,
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The fund financial statements report the Parish as a collection of major and nonmajor funds presented on separate schedules
by fund category - governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. -

The governmental fund siatements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balarices, with one column for the general fund, one for each of the other major funds, and one combining column
for all 'of the nonmajor governmental fiunds. The statements are prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in
which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period, gencrally considered 60
days afier the end of the fiscal year. In addition to the criteria of measurable and available, the revenue is noi recorded
unless it is intended to finance the budget of that particular period. Revenues are recognized beyond this 60-day
period if they relate to certain reimbursable grants that are received afler this time in order for proper matching of
revenugs and expenditures,

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Parish receives value without directly giving value in return, include sales tax,
property tax, special assessments, grants and donations. Although property taxes are considered both measurable and
available in the calendar year of the tax levy, these laxes are used to finance the following year's budget. Therefore,
the recognition of revenue is in the following year. The accounting for property taxes is discussed further in Note 3 to
the financial statements. Sales taxes and gross receipt business taxes are considered “measurable” when the
underlying transaction occurs and meets the available criteria. Special assessments are recognized as revenues only to
the extent that individual installments are considered current assets in the governmental fund types. Revenue from

grants and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable,
except for the following: (1) principal and interest on fong-term debt are recorded when due and (2} compensated
absences are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund type when paid with expendable available financial
resources. Allocations of cost such as depreciation and amortization are not racognized in the governmental funds.

The proprietary fund statements include a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of Revenues, Expenscs, and Changes
in Fund Net Assets and a Statement of Cash Flows. Each statement has one column for all of the nonmajor enterprise
funds and on¢ column for all of the internal service funds. The Parish does not have any major enterprise funds. The

proprictary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of

accounting in order to make a determination of financial position, net income and cash flows. Internal service funds
are included in governmental activities for government-wide reporting purposes and the excess revenues or expenses
from the funds are allocated to the appropriate functional activity.

The fiduciary find statement includes only a Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities since the Parish only has
agency funds. This statement is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Since agency funds do not present an
operating statement there is no corresponding measurement focus.

Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets or liabilities are at least 10 percent of the total for each
fund category or type (governmental or enterprise) and at least 5 percent of the corresponding element total for all
governmental and enterprise funds combined. Comparability is also a factor in determining the major fund classification.

The data on the face of the above financial statements must be‘accompa.nied by certain disclosures to ensure accurate
information is presented in the financial report, This addmonal information is presented in the form of a single set of notes
to the financial statements,
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Governmental Funds

The major govermﬁcntal funds of the Parish are the General Fund, Public Works Operating Fund, Calcasieu Parish Library
and Road Capital Improvement Fund.

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with government which are not
legally or by sound financial management required to be accounted for in ancther fund.

Publie Works Operating Fund - This fund accounts for the maintaining of the Parish road system which includes the initial
engineering plans for the construction of the roads, bridges or drainage systems 1o the maintenance of the same including but
not limited to shoulder repairs, roadside vegetation control and aggregate road grading.

Calcasieu Parish Library Fund — This fund accounts for all of the operations of the libraries located within the Parish which
are primarily funded through ad valorem taxes.

Road Capital Improvement Fund - This fund account for all the capital improvements refated to Parish roads. Itis funded
by sales taxes, property taxes as well as state grants.

Proprietary Funds

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Parish has elected to follow GASB Statements issued
after November 30, 1989, rather than the Financia! Accounting Standards Board Statements, in accounting for enterprise
funds and business-type activities. These funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing goods and services as its principal operation. Revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. There were no major
enterprise funds for the Parish this year.

Internal service funds reported by the Parish include the Self-Insured Workmen's Compensation Fund, the Self-Insured
Heatlth Insurance Fund, the Self-Insured Liability/Property Insurance Fund and the Self-Insured Unemployment Insurance
Fund. These fiunds account for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administration costs for the Parish’s
various self-insured programs.

Fiduciary Funds
The Parish currently has the following two fiduciary funds:

¢  Local Emergency Planning Committee (L.E.P.C.) Fund which accounts for funds received and expendead relating to
activities regarding the proper reporting and freedom of information for hazardous materials.

s  Calcasieu Parish Gaming Pooling District which accounts for the collection of gaming revenue on behalf of the Parish

. and the City of Lake Charles and the redistribution of those collections to various governmental entities in the Parish.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:9576 specifically provides for the creation of this district, whose purpose is to “provide for

and promote the diversification and expansion of the economy of all areas of the Parish of Calcasieu by authorizing the
allocation and distribution of certain gaming revenues to various political subdivisions within the Parish.”

By definition, these funds account for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustee capacity or as an agent for another entity
and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the governmment, The Parish only has agency funds. Agency funds

contain resources held by the government in a temporary, purely:custodial capacity and do not involve measurement of -

results of operations. The provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, paragraph 111 have been followed and as such neither the
Parish's fiduciary fund nor component units with fiductary funds are included in the government-wide financial statements.
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C.  Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets, Equity or Net Fund Balance

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Parish follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds. For financial statement purposes, the Parish's
cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

The Parish’s investment program is limited to purchases of U.S. Treasury and government agency obligations as well as
investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP) and the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service
(CDARS). LAMP is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana which operates a local
government investment pool. CDARS is an investment vehlcle providing full FDIC insurance for the purchase of certificates
of deposit.

Investments are reported at fair value except for LAMP investments which are stated at cost, which appmxlmates market a.nd
is equal to the value of the pool shares. Fair value was determined by obtaining “quoted” ycar end market prices.

For further information regarding the Parish’s cash and investment programs see Note 2 to the financial statements.
Restricted Assets

Certain debt service funds of nonmajor enterprise funds are legally restricted as to purpose. These assets have been
classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Assets since the use of these funds are limited.

Inventories and Prepaid Hems

For government-wide financial statements, inventory is valued at cost using the first-in, first-out basis. For the fund level
financial statements, the primary government utilizes the purchase method of accounting for inventory whereby inventories
are recognized as expenditures when they are purchased. In compliance with standards issued by the National Committeg on

Governmental Accounting (NCGA), significant amounts of inventoty are reported as assets even if the purchase method of
accounting for inventory is adopted.

Certain rent and insurance payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both govemment-wide and fund financial statements.

Interfund Balances and Transfers

Activities between funds that are outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to or-due from other
funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in
the government-wide financials as “internal balances,” where applicable. All internal balances are eliminated in the total
primary government column, '

Accounts Recetmble
Accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles in business-type activities. Accounts recewab]e are

recorded for the enterprise funds of the Parish, which consist of sewer fees and the internal service funds of the Parish which
consist of insurance premium amounts.

N
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Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land and land improvements, buildings, equipment and infrastructure assets are reported in the
applicable govemmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capitalization
thresholds are defined by the Parish as follows:

Movable capital assets with a cost of $5,000 or more per unit and a useful life of at least two years,

All land acquisition is capitalized,

Land improvements purchased with a minimal value of $285, 000

Buildings and building improvements that extend the usefut life of a building with a value of $50,000, and
Infrastructure assets with a value of $250,000, except the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets in 2043
which included all infrastructure assets identified.

All assets which are purchased or constructed are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated capital
assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of the donation. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are
capitalized at the completion of the applicable construction project. At that point, the project costs are moved out of
construction in progress and capitalized.

The Parish has elected to adopt the modified approach for valuing its infrastructure of road systems. As such, the
infrastructure of road systems of the Parish is not depreciated. The Parish has an asset management system in place and has
made a commitment to preserve these infrastructure assets at or above the condition levels set by the Parish. See Road
Infrastructure Condition Assessment and Maintenance Data section of required supplementary information afier the notes to
the financial statements for more information.

Depreciation on all capitel assets, excluding land and certain infrastructure, is calculated on the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

T ital Asset Number of Years
Buildings and improvemcnts - 20-40
Bridges 30-80
Land Improvements 10-50
Specialized Equipment 10-20
Communication Equipment and Furniture 5-15
Machinery and Equipment ' 5-10
Automobiles 5-10

In the governmental fund financial statements, the costs associated with the acquisition or construction of capital assets are
shown as expenditures. Capital assets are not shown on the governmental fund balance sheets. In the proprietary fund

financial statements, the costs associated with thé acquisition or construction of capital assets are recorded as increases in
capital assets.

“

" Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and in the proprietary fund type financial statements, long-term debt and
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond premiums, discounts, issuance costs and gains (losses) on
refunding are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bond payable costs are

reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and
amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recogmze bond premiums, discounts and bond issuance costs
during the current financial period. The face amount of the debt issue is reported as "other financing sources." Premiums

received on debt issuances are reported as “other financing sources” and discounts on debt are reported as “other financing
uses.” lssuance costs are reported as expenditures.
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Compensated Absences

All Parish full-time employees earn vacation leave and sick leave in varying amounts according to the employee’s number of
years of continuous service. Only eighty hours of vacation leave is allowed to be carried over to the beginning of the next
fiscal year except for the employees of the Calcasieu Parish Library System, presented hetein as a major special revenue fund,
and the Registrar of Voters and Ward 4 City Court, both presented herein as part of the General Fund. The Library
employees may carry over four hundred hours of vacation leave while the Registrar of Voters and Ward 4 City Court have
unlimited carry over amounts. ’

Upon resignation or retirement, unused vacation leave can be paid to the employee at the employee's current rate of pay.
Upon resignation, unused sick leave is forfeited subject to the following situations: (1) Employees hired prior to January 1,
2007 and who are eligible for retirement, may convert the number of hours of unused sick leave accrued as of the date of
retirement 1o years or fractions of years and add those additional years to the number of years of service earned by the retiree.
{(Unused sick leave is applied to the number of years of service only for computing the rate of pay due to the retiree and does
not count toward the number of years necessary for retirement.) (2) Employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 and who
have at least twenty years of service with the Parish are eligible to receive payment for accrued, unused sick leave at the time
of regular retirement, up to a maximum of six hundred hours. For these employees, no unused sick leave will be transferable
to the Parochial Retirement System.

Parish employees of certain job classifications may accrue compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay up to 120 hours.
Compensatory leave is paid by the Parish upon termination, resignation, retirement or death, up to the maximum accrual
amounts,

Net Assets

Net asscts represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets are segregated into three categories on the
government-wide statement of net assets: (1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt, (2) restricied and (3) unrestricted.
Net assets are restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use by external parties such as creditors, grantors, laws or
regulations of other governments. Internally imposed designations of resources are not presented as restricted assets. The
Parish’s policy with respect to when restricted resources are utilized for expenses is that restricted resources are used only
after the unrestricted resources are depleted.

Fund Balance Policy and Flow Assamptions

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use
of resources for specific purposes. As such, fund balance is classified into the following categories: (1) nonspendable,
(2) restricted, {3) unrestricted — commitied, (4) unrestricted — assigned, or (5} unrestricted — unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance is reported when a resource cannot ever be converted to cash at any time or quickly enough to
affect the current period or the resource must remain intact (i.e. inventory amounts, prepaid items, loan receivables or trust
principal). Third parties establish limitations on the use of resources for restricted fund balance while the Parish establishes
limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment or an assignment.

Restricted fund balance is utilized for a number of Parish funds that receive advalorem taxes, sales taxes or grant proceeds,
Those funds may only be expended for the purposes approved in the tax proposition or grant award. Any deviation from the
original purpose must be approved by the original third party whether that is the electorate or grantor.

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by
formal action of the Parish’s highest level of decision-making authority. The Police Jury, comprised of fifieen elected
officials, is the highest level of decision-making authority for the Parish that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end
of the year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place until a similar
action is taken to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the Parish for specific purposes but that do not
meet the criteria 1o be classified as commitied. The Police Jury has by resolution authorized the Parish Administrator and/or
Division of Finance Director to assign fund balance. The Police Jury may also assign fund balance, Unlike commitments,
assignments generally only exist temporarily — additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an
assignment. - Conversely, as discussed above, additional action is essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

Any residual fund balance not i:ureviously allocated to one of the other categories is classified as unrestricted — unassigned.
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There are times that the Parish will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the
total of committed, assigned and unassigned). Inorder to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned,
and unassigned fund balance in the governmermal fund financial steternents, & flow assumption must be made about the order
in which the resources are considered to have been depleted. The Parish has adopted the following flow assumptions
regarding the order in which resources are utilized:

e  For General Fund activity - Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, Assigned Fund Balance, and
Unassigned Fund Balance.

¢ For Non-Grant Special Revenue Fund activities — Assngned Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance and

. Restricted Fund Balance.

e  For Grant Special Revenue Fund activities — Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, and Assigned
Fund Balance.

e  For Capital Project Fund activities — Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, and Assigned Fund
Balance.

»  For Debt Service Fund activities — Assigned Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance and Restricted Fund Balance.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions thai affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates,

D. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial 'Stalements

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconcilfation, which reconciles the governmental fund financial statements
1o the government-wide statements. This reconciliation is necessary to bring the financial statements from the curremt
financial resources measurement focus and modified acerual basis of accounting to the economic resources measurement
focus and full accrual basis of accounting.  Major items included in the reconciliation are amounts related to capital assets,
accrued interest, long-term debt or liabilities, assets and liabilities of internal service funds and uneamned/deferred revenue.

NOTE 2: DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
A. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash' and cash equivalents include bank accounts and short-term investments. (See also Note 1-C for additional cash
disclosure information.)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure the Parish's deposits may not be returned. Deposits are
exposed to custodial credit risk if they are either (a) uninsured and uncollateralized or (b) uninsured and collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution or iis trust department/agent but not in the name of the Parish, The
Parish’s cash and investment policy, as well as state law, require that deposits be fully secured by federal deposit insurance or
the pledge of securities owned hy the bank.  The fair value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at
all times equal or exceed the amount on deposit with the bank. All of the Parish’s deposits were either fully insured or
collateralized with securities held by the Parish’s agent.
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The following chart represents bank balances for the primary government and its component units as of December 31, 2011,
Deposits are listed in terms of whether they are exposed 10 custodial credit risk.

~

Primary Government:

Cash & Cash
Equivalents

Certificate of Deposit
Account Registry
Service (CDARS)

Total

Component Units:

Cash & Cash
Equivalents

Certificates of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit
Account Registry
Service (CDARS)

Total

Insured or Uninsured and
Collateralized Collateralized
 with Securities with Securities
held by the Held by Pledging
Entity’s Agent or Institution or it’s
the Pledging Trust Total
Institution’s Trust Departmeat/ Total Bank Carrying
Department in the Agent but not in Uninsured and Balances - All Value -
Entity’s Name the Entity's Name Uncollateralized Deposits All Depuosits
$27,235,892 $ - $ - $27,235,892 $24,574,090
21.498.282 — — 21498282 21,498,282
$48,734,174 $ - 8 - saTaIn §46072372
$13,784.497 $22,071,822 b3 - $35,856,319 $35,372,567
1,557,511 3,163,982 - 4,721,493 4,720,811
1,501.719 - = . 1,501,719 1,501,719
$16.843,727 $25,235,804 h #42.079.531 $41,595,007

The carrying amount of deposits does not include cash on hand of $3,235 for the primary government and $3,993 for component units.
Cash on hand includes petty cash and cash received but not yet deposited at ygar end.

B.  Invesiments

Investments are stated at fair value.

Credit Risk - Investiments

'

See also Note 1-C for additional investmeni disclosure information.

Investments permitted by state statute include obligations issued, insured or guaranteed by the U. S. government including
certificates or other evidences of ownership interest in such obligations and/or investments in registered mutual or trust funds
consisting solely of U. S. government securities. As stated in the Parish's “Statement of Cash Management and Investment
Policy,” it is the policy of the Parish to limit its investment program to purchases of investment securities which are of the
highest quality, including but are not limited to, fully-insured or fully-collateralized time deposits, 1.5, Treasury and
government agency obligations, repurchase agreements involving U.S. Treasury and government agency obligations, as well
as investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAMP is & nonprofit corporation formed by an
initiative of the State Treasurer to operaté a local government investment pool. In 2009, the Parish also began purchasing
certificates of deposits through the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) which is an investment vehicle
providing full FDIC insurance for the purchase of centificates of deposit, For credit risk disclosures, the CDAR investments
are considered deposits unless the maturities of the investments exceed one year.
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The Parish's investments in U.S. Agency Securities were primarily rated AA+ by Standard & Poor's & Fitch Ratings and Aaa
by Moody’s Investors Services. Of the US Agency Securities held by the Parish at December 31, 2011, approximately
thirty-cight percent (38%) of those securities were invested in over twenty (20) Federal Home Loan Bank securities with
varying maturity dates. LAMP has a Standard & Poor’s Raling of AAAm.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the event of the Failure of the counterparty to a transaction, the Parish
will not be able t recover the value of the investment. Investments are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are
(a) uninsured and unregistered and held by the counterparty or (b) uninsured, unregistered and held by the courterparty’s trust
department or agent but not in the name of the Parish. According to the Parish's "Cash Management and Investment Policy”
for investment purchases, the fiscal agent bank merely executes the necessary wire-transfer services to support the Parish
investment transactions and is therefore not a counterparty to the investment transactions, As such, these investments are
not subject to custodial credit risk since the fiscal agent bank is not a party to the original investment purchase and is only
holding the book-entry securities in a securities safekeeping account with the Federal Reserve in the name of the Parish.

The fol]bwing chart presents the custodial credit risk for the Parish’s investments as of December 31, 2011.

Uninsured,
Unregistered and
Held by the
Uninsured, Counterparty's
Unregistered and Trust Dept. or All
Underlying Agent Investments - All
Securities Held by but not in the Reported Investments -
Investments the Counterparty Entity's Name Amount Fair Value
Primary Government:
U. 8. Agency Obligations $ - % - $176,878,028 $176,878,028
Certificate of Deposit Account _ _
Registry Service (CDARS)** ' 1,402,062 1:402,062
Investments Not Categorized: _

LAMP = - 9.423.602 9.423.602
Total , $ = & —  SI87703.697 3187703692
** The Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service investments above have maturities exceeding one year from the

original purchase date. '
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Uninsured,
Unregistered and
Uninsured, Held by the
Unregistered and Counterparty's
Underlying Trust Dept. or Al
Securities Held Agent Investments - All
by the but not in the Reported Investments -
Investments Counterparty Entity's Name Amount Fair Value
U. S. Government Obligations I - $ - $ 1,218,986 $1,218,986
U8, Agency Obligations . - - 19,611,267 19,611,267
Mortgage-Backed Securities ++ - — 11,733,304 12,430,896
Repurchase Agreements - 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000_
Certificate of Deposit Account _ _
Registry Service (CDARS)** 97,939 97,939
Investments Not Categorized:
Investment Agreements - - 796,625 796,625
Money Market Accounts - - - 1,931,422 1,931,422
Mutual Funds - - 418,492 418,492
LAMP bt - 4,832,124 4.832.124
- Total ) I $ 5,000,000 $45,640,159 846337751
** The Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service investments above have maturities exceeding one year from the
original purchase date.
++ The Mortgage-Backed Securities above are reported on the Statement of Net Assets at amortized cost (fair value
above less accumulated amortization of $697.592).

Interest Rate Risk - Investments

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of investments.
Investments can be highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due to their terms or characteristics. The Parish's investment
policy with regards to interest rate risk is to match cash flow requirements with cash flows from investments. This matching
allows for securities to be held to maturity thereby avoiding realizing losses due to the liquidation of securities ptior to maturity,
especially in a rising interest rate environment. Investing in longer term maturities that contain a “step up” in coupon interest
rates will also contribute to the reduction of interest rate risk. Of the Parish’s forty-five (45) current investments w1t'n
maturities longer than one year, thirty-four (34) of them contain the “step up” provisions.

Investments, classified by maturity dates, at December 31, 2011 are summarized below:

0-1 Years 1-5 Years 6 + Years
Before Before Before

Investments Fair Value Maturity Maturity Maturity
Primary Government:
U. 8. Agency Obligations $176,878,028 $10,313,960 $157,016,646 $9,547,422
Certificate of Deposit Account
Registry Service (CDARS)** 1,402,062 - 1,402,062 -
LAMP 9.423 602 9,423,602 - = - -
Total $187,703,692 $19737,562  §158.418,708 $9.547422
**  The Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service investments above have maturities exceeding one vear from

the original purchase date.
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0-1 Years 1-5 Years 6 + Years
Before Before - Before
Investments Fair Value Maturity Maturity Maturity

U. 8. Government Obligations $ 1218986 § 995924 $ 223,062 h —
11.8. Agency Obligations 19,611,267 986,211 11,126,460 7,498,596
Mortgage-Backed Securities 12,430,896 - 375,562 12,055,334
Repurchase Agreements 5,000,000 5,000,000 - -
Investment Agreements - 796,625 796,625 — —
Certificate of Deposit Account Registry 97,939 97,939 _ _
Service (CDARS)

LAMP | 4.832.124 4.832.124 = —
Total $43,987.837 $12.708,823 311,725,084 $19,553,930
Mutual Funds 418,492

Money Market Accounts ‘ 1.931.422

Total $46,337,751

7 C. Reconciliation of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments to Financial Statements

In order to accurately compare the cash and investments shown on the accompanying financial statements with the carrying
value of deposits and investments on the schedules above, the following reconciliation is provided:

Primary Component

,Government Units
Deposits $ 24,574,090 $35,372,567
Cash on Hand 3,255 3,993
Repurchase Agreements - 5,000,000
CDARs or Certificates of Deposit 22,900,344 6,320,469
Investments o 176,878,028 35,710,096
Louisiana Asset Management Pool ;12 - 2 4,832,124
Total $233,779,319 $87,239,249
Per n sets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents § 33,991,609 $32,034,099
Investments 199,718,888 45,078,563
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents - 5,221,355
Restricted Investments 1,945 4,905,232
Per Fiduciary Funds: .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,279 -
Investments 57,538 =
Tota QBRI §.___§1230240
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NOTE 3: PROPERTY TAXES

The 1974 Loyisiana Constitution (Article 7, Section 18} provides that land and improvements for residential purposes are
assessed at 10% of fair market value; other property and electric cooperative properties, excluding land, are to be assessed at
15%; and public service properties, excluding land, are to be assessed at 25% of fair market value. Fair market value is
determined by the elected Assessor of the Parish on all property subject 10 taxation except public service properties, which are
valued by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The comeciness of assessments by the Assessor is subject to review and
certification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The Assessor is required to reappraise all property subject to taxation at
intervals of not more than four years. Year 2008 was the last reassessment year. The Sheriff of Calcasieu Parish, as provided
by State Law, is the official tax collector of general property taxes levied by the Parish and any Parish Special Service District.

The 2011 property tax calendar is as follows:

Levy Date: Octaber, 2011

Billing Date: November, 2011

Due Date: ' : December 31, 2011

Lien Date: February, 2012

Collection Dates: December, 2011 to February, 2012

The 2011 tax levy is used to finance the 2012 budget for the Parish. Governmental accounting standards state that the property
tax receivable is recorded at the tax levy date. Property tax revenue is only recognized when the funds are both measurable and
available and intended to finance the budget of a particular period.  Since the budget period is not until 2012, the receivable and
any collections made on the 2011 levy prior to the end of the year are reflected as unearned/deferred revenue.  As such, both
the government-wide and the governmental fund level financial statement presentations reflect that the Parish's 2011 tax levy
(less an amount for estimated uncollectible taxes based on historical collections) as both a receivable and an unearmed/deferred

revenue. An estimate for back taxes for uncollected prior year taxes has been reflected in the property tax receivable
presentations, - -
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NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
Balances for various receivable and payable amoﬁnts have been aggregated in the government-wide financial statements.

Therefore, the following schedules provide additional detail information concerning receivable and payable balances by
category type, net of allowance for doubtful accounts where applicable, as of December 31, 2011:

RECEIVABLES (INCLUPING RESTRICTED
ASSETS): ‘
Governmental  Business-Type
Primary Government: Activities Activities Total
Property Taxes ’ 543,111,971 $123,397 $43,235,368
Sales Taxes ' 2,947,554 - 2,947,554
Franchise Taxes 610,537 — - 610,537
Accounts ) ' — 4,900 , 4,900
interest 295,416 428 295,844
Other Receivables ++ 3.669.318 ' o 3.669.318
Total Receivables : $50.634,796 $128725  §50,763,521
Losan Receivable ' 396,299 —_ $96,209
Amounts Not Expected To Be Collected Within —
One Year , - 364,428 _— $64,428
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Included
Above *# $2.392.605 $ 8460 $2.401,085
**  For the governmental aqﬁvities, the allowance includes $75,077 for deliriquent special assessments
receivable, $2,240,831 for a five percent (5%) estimated uncollectible property taxes and $76,717 for a
housing assistance recoupment receivable. For the business-type activities, $1,783 of the allowance
account relates to sewer accounts receivable and $6,677 for estimated uncollectible property taxes.
++  Includes gaming revenue receivable of $3,337,028. Another gaming receivable of $10,580,364 is
reported in an Agency fiund which is not reflected on the government-wide financial statements,

PAYABLES:
Governmental Business-Type

Primary Government: Activities Activities Total
Accounts Payable ) $6,640,285 $ 33,939 $6,674,224
Accrued Liabilities ‘ . 537,143 - 537,143
Accrued Interest 384 ' - 384
Retainage Payable ' 1,287.770 = 1,287
S e e Ot mew  osam  seen
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NOTE 5: UNEARNED/DEFERRED REVENUE

" Uneamed/deferred revenue consists of the following amounts:

Unearned /
Deferred Revenue
Primary Government:
Property Tax Revenue (See Also Note 3) $42,575,784
Local, State and Federal Grants ) 1,284,962
Miscelianeous Revenue | 13.823
Total $43,874,569
Component Units:
Property Tax Revenue (See Also Note 3) $13,293,423
Miscellaneous Revenue 160
Total $13,293,583
.NO’I'E 6: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
| A.  Due To/From Other Funds at December 31, 2011 consislzla of the following:
Du;e From Other Due To Other
> Funds Funds
Governmental Funds:
General Fund $290,620 $340,656
Public Works Operating Fund - 125
" Calcasieu Parish Library Fund - 1111
Nommajor Funds 379211 322,685
Total Governmental Funds 669,331 664,577
Proprietary Funds:
Nonmajor Internat Service Funds 1.236 6.4%0
Total Proprietary Funds 1236 6,490
Grand Total $671,067 $671,067

These receivables are a result of short-term loans or interfund grants for operating activity that

wete not transferred by year end.
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B. Receivable and payable balances at year-end between the Primary Government and Component Units were as
follows: _ . ;

Primary Gevernment Component Unit

Receivable: Payable: Amount
General Fund Airport Authority District 1 $160,144
General Fuhc_l Waterwprks District 14 of § 9.000
General Fund Community Center 4 of 1 100,000
Public Works Fund Gravity Drainage Dist 6of 5 & 6 638
Nonmajor Governmental Fund District Attorney 4,739
Nonmajor Internal Service Fund Airport Authoﬁty District 1 40,208
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund Waterworks District 5 of 3 & 8 _30.079
Primary Government Due from Cnmlponenl Units $344,808
Primary Government Component Unit

Payable: Receivable: Amount
General Fund Fire Protection District 1 of 2 $18,372
General Fund Waterworks District 14 of 5 30,912
Public Works Fund Gravity Drainage District 8 of 1 6,507
Nonmajor Governmental Fund Gravity Drainégc Dist6of5& 6 632,883
Nonmajor Governmental Fund District Attorney 53,738
Nonmajor Self Insurance Fund Waterworks District 5 of 3 & 8 100,000
Govern -Wide Adjustment;

Nonmajor Governmental Fund District Attorney 409,768
Primary Government Due to Component Units $1,252,180
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NOTE 7: INTERFUND TRANSFERS

A summary of transfers in and out at December 31, 2011 is shown below: '

Primary Government

Transfers In Transfers Qut

Governmental Funds:

General Fund $1,967,973 $2,779,843
Public Works Operating Fund 2,334,004 360,000
Road Capital Improvement Fund ' — 2,637,830
Nonmajor Funds 3,602,989 2,258,429
Total Governmental Funds 7,994,966 8,036,102
Proprietary Fﬁnds:
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 41.136 - =
Total Proprictary Funds 41,136 - =
Grand Total . 38,035,102 38,036,102

The above transters consist of the following:

General Fund made transfers in the amount of $2,779,843 o other funds for capital related items and to subsidize
operations of the following funds:

Governmental Funds:

$474,487  General Fund to Solid Waste Fund
$2,000,000 General Fund to Courthouse Complex Fund

$100,000  General Fund to Parks Capital Fund
$46,174 - General Fund to Public Works Stormwater Fund
$22,163  Ceneral Fund to Workforce Invesﬁnent Act Fund
$38,182  General Fund to Office of Community Services Fund
$44,575  General Fund to Workforce Investment Act Fund
$17,242  General Fund to Homeland Security Fund

Proprietary Funds:

$9,000 General Fund to Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3
$7.925 General Fund to Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4
$20,095 General Fund to Sewer District No. § of Ward 4
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Public Warks Operating Fund made transfers in the amount of $360,000 to the following funds for capital and operational
projects:

Governmental Funds:

$350,000 Public Works Opéraxing Fund to General Fund
$10,000 Public Works Operating Fund to General Fund

Road Capital Improvement Fund made transfers of $2,637,830 to the following funds to subsidize operations:

Governmental Funis:

$2,287,830 Road Capital Fund to Public Works Operating Fund
$350,000 Road Capital Fund to Office of Community Services Fund

Nonmajor Governmental Funds - Below is a discussion of the larger, more significant interfund transfers of the nonmajor
funds totaling $2,196,341 which when combined with $62,088 in other transfers agrees with the $2,258 429 of ivansfers owt
for nonmajor funds.

Colisenm Tax Fund lransferred $300,000 to the Coliseum Capltal Improvement Fund for major capital improvement
projects.

Office of Juvenile Justice Fund transferred $200,000 to the Juvenile Justice Construction Fund for major capital
improvement projects.

Heslth Unit Furd made transfers of $1,696,341 to the following funds to subsidize operations:

Governmental Funds:

* $700,000  Health Unit Fund to General Fund (Animal Services)
$101,341 Health Unit Fund to Mosquito Control Fund (Rodent Control)
$500,000 Health Unit Fund to General Fund

$45,000 Health Unit Fund to Office of Community Services Fund
$350,000 Health Unit Fund to General Fund (Prisoner Medical Care)

65




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 8: CAPITAL ASSETS
A,  Primary Government

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows:

Reginning ' Ending
Balance +H Additions Deletions Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capitai Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land and Right of Ways $16,159,040 $ 603,462 (8 105,000) . 16,657,502
Construction in Progress (++) 5,131,822 17,536,791 . (661,424) 22,007,189
Roads ** 371,426,146 — - 371,426,146
Total Capital Assets Not 392,717,008 18,140,253 (766,424) 410,090,837
Being Depreciated e I S M
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 117,873,041 163,973 (825,121} 117,211,893
Machinery and Equipment 29,957,162 2,447,125 (2,526,533) 29,877,754
Bridges 10,278.996 - - 10,278 996
. Total Capital Asscts Being 158,109,199 2,611,008 (3,351,654) 157,368,643
Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciaﬁon:
Buildings and Improvements (46,231,088) (3,172,475) 854,423 (48,549,140)
Machinery and Equipment (19.,416,290) (2,525,224) 2,306,574 (19,634,940
Bridges ‘ (3.227.560) (237,660) — {3.465.220)
Total Accumulated Depreciation ‘ {68.874,938) {5,935.359) 3,160,997 (71.649,300)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net ' 89.234 261 (3.324.261) {190.657) 85.719.343
Total Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net Mﬁ_ﬁ $14.8]15,902 (3 957.081) $495.210,180
**  The Parish has adopted the modified approach for valuing its infrastructure of road systems. See Note 1-C for further
information.
++  The beginning balance of $476,909,952 was increased by $5,041,317 which represents: (1) the addition of the Calcasieu
Parish Library Fund which was previously reported as a separate component unit in the amount of $4,961,291 (see Note
12(B) for furthér information) and (2) increased by $80,026 in construction in progress which represents engineering
and architect fees for two projects inadvertently omitted in 2010 and the removal of one old project that never proceeded
beyond the engineering and architectural phase. At December 31, 2010, the Calcasieu Parish Library had $455,971 in
land, $11,147,893 in buildings and improvements, $4,193,803 in equipment and books and $10,836,376 in accumulated
depreciation,

66



y CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Beginning ) Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: '

Land and Right of Ways 203.92 s = 3 — $ 203.920
Total Capital Assets Not Being 203.920 _ - t 203.920
Depreciated N !
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

. Non-Building Improvements 8,395,960 11,676 - 8,473,636

Machinery and Equipment 133.454 — = 133.454

Total Capital Assets Being 8,529,414 77,676 - 8,607,090
D C‘Dmci ated » ) » ]

Less Accumulated Depreciation;

Non-Building Improvements (1,825,659) (228.657) — (2,054,316)

Machinery and Equipment (119,245) (7.983) = (127.228)
Total Accumulated Depreciation - o (1.944.504) +_ (236.640) - {2.181.544)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 6.584.510 (158.964) orer 6,425,546
Total Business-Type Activities Capital _

Assets, Net $6788430  $ (158064) b S 36,629,466

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Government 51,177,346
Public Safety 1,032,212
Public Works 1,183,813
Sanitation 12,191
Health and Welfare 492,791
Culture and Recreation ’ 1,967,856
Economic Development 69.150
Deprecinion Expense 5,935,359

Business-Type Activities:

Total Business-Type Activities :
Depreciation Expense - Sewer ‘ 5236640
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B. Component Units
Beginning Ending
Balance** Additions Deletions Balance .

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land and Right of Ways £ 28,893,665 $ 237176 (5 =} $ 29,130,841

Construction in Progress 12,416,641 _7.079.343 707.007  —2.788.977
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 41,3 1ﬁ,306 7,316,519 - (5,707,007) 38,919,818
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements 121,132,590 4,429,595 (145,488) 125,416,697

Non-Building Improvements 76,127.731 7,629,063 (24,022) 83,732,772

Infrastructure 41,622,869 1,331,589 - 42,954,458

Machinery and Equipment 60,261,992 5.760.235 {2,008.836) 63,923,391
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 290,145,182 19,150,482 (2,268,346) 316,027,318
Less Accumulated Depreciation (111,475.456) (13.417,614) 21619811 (122.731.159)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net ]87.669.726 5,732,868 {106,435) 193.256.159
Total Component Units’ Capital Assets, ‘
i 280800  $13040387  (9813442)  $230215077

**  The beginning total component units® capital assets, net balance of $233,907,869 was decreased by $4,927.837 which
represents: (1) the removal of the Calcasieu Parish Library Fund which was previously reported as a separate component
unit in the amount of $4,961,291 (see Note 12(B) for further information) and (2) increased by $33,454 in construction
in progress which represents the engineering and architect fees for one project inadvertently omitted in 2010. At
December 31, 2010, the Calcasieu Parish Library had $455,971 in land, $11,147,893 in buildings and improvements,

$4,193,803 in equipment and books and $10,836,376 in accumulated depreciation.

NOTE 9: LEASES

A.  Operating Leases

Primary Government

In December 2003, the Parish authorized the renewal of a lease to McNeese State University for the use of the Burton
Memerial Coliseum and grounds (cost including improvements $13,332,952; accumulated depreciation $7,888,694). The
University will continue the operation of the Caliseum and will pay for operation and maintenance expenses not to exceed the
monies generated from use of the Colissum and monies generated from the property taxes. The term of the renewed lease
ran through December 31, 2008 at which time the option to renew for an additional five year term was executed. The latter

renewal covers the time period January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013.

The Parish leased to the Niblett's Bluff Park Commission 35 acres, known as Niblett's Bluff Park, for a period of 25 years.
'The Commission agreed to care for and maintain the grounds and improvements of the leased premises and to use the leased

premises specifically for such activities as related to matters of recreation for the general public.
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B. Ca_pital Leases

Primary Government

The Calcasieu Parish Library Fund, a major speciat revenue fund, entered into a lease agreement for the financing of a
telephone system in 2009, The capitalized cost on this lease was $167,620 while the accumulated depreciation at December
31, 2011 was $33,524. ‘

Component Units

The West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital, a major component unit, entered into several lease agreements for financing the
acquisition of medical equipment, The capitalized costs on these leases were $1,871,453 while the accumulated
depreciation on such leases was $403,648 at December 31, 2011, One other component unit has entered into two capital
leases for the purchase of two fire trucks with the capitalized costs being $407,644 while accumulated depreciation on these
leases was $55,704.

Future Minimum Lease Payments

The following is a schedule of the firture minimum lease payments under these capital leases for both the primary government
and the component units as well as the present value of the net minimum lease payments at December 31, 2011:

Primary '
Government . Component Units
Fiscal Year Calcasien : Other- - Total
Parish Library | West Cal-Cam Component Component
Fund Heospital Units Units
2012 $48.619 $ 413,190 $ 47,136 $ 460,326
2013 16,206 413,190 47,136 460,326
2014 : - 413,190 47,136 460,326
2015 - 223,331 47,136 270,967
2016 - | 61,986 47,136 109,122
2017-2021 — - 120,378 120,378
Sub Total ‘ 64,825 1,525,387 356,058 1,881,445
Less: Interest o 331D {(124.627) (68.126) (192.753)
f;iznlt);/yanljﬁnglmmum $61,514 §1,400,760 $287.032 $1,688,602
Total capital leases by asset class include the following:
Primary Component
Government Units

Medical Equipment $ - $1,871,453

Telephone System ‘ 167,620 ) =

Fire Truck ‘ = 407,644

Tota) 8167620  $2.279.007
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NOTE 10: LONG - TERM OBLIGATIONS

A. Changes in Long-Term Debt - Primary Government

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for 2011:

™)

*

Beginning : - Ending Due within
Ralance (*) Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities;
Compensated Absences (+) $1,065,620 $ 1,776,068 ($1,817,320) $1,024,368 $788,685
Capital Lease Obligation (") 103,796 - (42,282) 61514 45,557
%gg;";‘;;‘;{’;"ymm‘ Bonefits > 866,136 1,319,894 @31272) 3954758 -
Claims/Judgments Payable (*) 2.473.706 8.778.947 (8.908.823) 2.343 830 1.503.604

Total Long-Term Obligations $6,500.258 $11,874.909  (510,999.697) $7,384,470 M

for Governmental Activities

(+)  This liability will be liquidated in the varicus funds that report the related salary expenditure. The liabilities reported

in the General Fund, Public Works Special Revenue Fund and Calcasieu Parish Library Special Revenue Fund
account for 7%, 13% and 43% of the total reported liability. Except for the Calcasieu Parish Library Special
Revenue Fund and the Registrar of Voters and Ward 4 City Court in the General Fund, all of the December 31, 2011
liability for vacation accrual is estimated to become due within one year because the Parish has a policy of limiting the
number of hours that may be carried over from year to year for vacation to eighty (80) hours and this carryover
amount is equal to the minimum number of vacation hours that are accrued each subsequent year by the employees.
Therefore, the balance in every employee’s vacation leave account as of December 31% of the prior year must be used
by the end of the subsequent year or it will lapse by December 31* of the subsequent year because of the additional
minimum of two weeks credited to each eligible employee as of January 1* of each subsequent year. As discussed in
Note 1(C), ETO amounts may be cartied over subject to the maximum of one hundred twenty (120) hours. A long
term portion of this liability has been recorded based on historical information for all ETO amounts as well as the
vacation amounts for the Calcasien Parish Library Special Revenue Fund and the Registrar of Voters Department in
the General Fund.

Internal service funds serve predominantly the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities are included
as part of the totals for governmental activities. The ¢laims/judgment payable amounts are reflected in the various
Internal Service Funds, and as such, those funds will be responsible for liquidating these amounts.

The beginning total long term obligations of $5,548, 160 was increased by $961,098 which represents the addition of
the long term debt for the Calcasieu Parish Library Fund which was previously reported as a separate component unit
but now is reported as a department of the Parish in the amount of $96 1,098 (see Note 12(B) for further information).
At December 31, 2010, the Calcasieu Parish Library had $480,176 in compensated absences, $103,796 in a capital
lease obligation and $377,126 in OPEB liability. The capital lease obligation will be liquidated with Library funds.
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Beginning Ending Due within
Belance Additions Deletions Balance One¢ Year
Business - Tvpe Activities: ‘
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund:
‘General Obligation Bonds (1988) $50,000 $ - {3$50.000) $ — $ -
Total Long-Term Obligations for _ _ _
Business - Type Activities £30,000 i = (850,000 § i
The following is 8 summary of the bonds retired in 2011
Amount of* Range of Range of
Original Original Final Maturity Interest
Issue Issue Date Dates Rates
Business - Type Activities:
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund:
General Obligation Bonds (1988) - $300,000 11599 2082 240 - 7.60%
B. Changes in Long-Term Debt - Component Units
) Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance** One Year
General Obligation Bonds $36,622,585 $3,250,000  (59,818,942)  $30,053,643  $4,349,433
Revenue Bonds ‘ 47,635,664 275,000 (16,582,427) 31,328,237 1,872,787
Contracts Payable . - 645,048 (96,757) 548,291 64,505
Compensated Absences 1,052,868 585,711 (548,375) 1,090,204 1,078,848
OPEB Liability 3,639,446 3,074,724 (1,336,031y 5,378,139 -
Capital Lease Obligations 1.214.214 550,158 (75.680) 1.688.692 397.650
Total Long-Term Obligations
far Component Units $20.164,777 38580641  ($28.458212)  §70,087.206  $7,763,223

**  The balance above is exclusive of the calculated bond discounts and deferred losses in the amount of ($458,138).
. The carrying amount of revenuc bonds payable on the Statement of Net Assets for component units is $30,870,099.

A The beginning total liabilities of $90,764,454 was decreased by $599,677 which represents: {1) the removal of the
long term debt for the Calcasieu Parish Library Fund which was previously reported as a separate component unit in
the amount of $961,098 (see Note 12(B) for further information) and (2) increased by $361,421 for Waterworks
District No. 8 of Wards 3 & 8 for debi amounts previously inadvertently omitted in 2010. At December 31, 2010,

the Calcasieu Parish Library had $480,176 in compensated

OPERB liability.

absences, $103,796 in notes payable and $377,126 in
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C. Debi Service Requirements — Component Units

Component Units
Gen igation Bond Revenue Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2012 $4,349.433 $1,117,765 $5,467,198 $1,872,787 $1,433,942 $3,306,729
2013 5,549,655 955,730 6,505,385 1,633,493 1,325,763 2,959,256
2014 4,099,887 ‘ 772,697 4,872,584 1,673,432 1,254,696 2,928,128
2015 4,285,132 613,814 4,898,946 l,704,162 1,183,067 2,887,229
2016 - 3,155,388 470,003 3,625,391 1,713,726 1,114,119 b 2,827,845
2017-21 7.351,148 740,167 8,091,315 7,838,515 4,374,085 12,212,600
2022-26 925,000 207,369 1,132,369 5,009,988 2,976,755 8,076,743
2027-31 338,000 14,927 352927 3,674,123 1,892,237 5,566,360
2032-36 - — - 3,303,439 1,018,215 4,321,654
2037-41 - — — 1,662,595 . 337,744 2,000,339
2042-46 - . - - 669,522 159,138 828,660
2047-51 - - - 482455 ~31.407 513,862
Total $30.053643  $4892472  $34.946115  $31328237  $17.101,168  $48429405
Revenue Bond Total Principal Payments $31,328,237
Discount and Deferred Loss ' (458,138)
Revenue Bonds Outstanding 330,870,099

D. Legal Debt Margin

The Louisiana Constitution gives the Parish the power to incur debt and issue bonds for the following purposes: (1) road
construction and maintenance, (2) sewerage construction and maintenance, (3) water district construction and maintenance,
(4) drainage activity, (5) fire protection activity and (6) any other public improvement work as authorized by the legislature.

Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562 limits the Parish’s debt, defined as bonds or bonded debt payable solely from ad valorem
taxation, to 10% of the assessed valuation of the taxabie property of the Parish including homestead exempt property and
nonexempt property. The caleulated debt limit is $178,031,766. As of December 31, 2011 there is no outstanding bonded

debt for the primary government that is secured by ad valorem taxes of Calcasieu Parish therefore the legal debt margin is
$178,031,766.
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NOTE 11: OTHER INFORMATION
A, Risk Management

The Parish is self-insured with regard to workmen's compensation, health/dental insurance, general liability and
unemployment claims. An internal service fund was established to account for all claims, expenses and administrative costs
related 10 these self-insured risks.  All departments of the Parish participate in the program, in addition to various component
units of the Parish, as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 - The Reporting Entity. The
Parish calculates amounts needed to pay current year expenses and allocates a pro-rata share to each participant based on
various base amounts (i.c. asset values, covered payrolls, ete.).

Both the Parish and Huey T. Littleton Claims Service, Inc. administer the claims services for the workmen's compensation
fund. Benefit Management Services has been retained for administration and control services for the health/dental insurance
fund, The Parish will administer the latter funds with the assistance of other professional contractors as needed.

.The Parish purchases commercial stop-loss insurance for workmen's compensation, health insurance and certain general
liability risks. The Parish did not have any significant reduction in insurance coverages from the 2010 coverage. For
¢laims covered by the self insurance commercial policies, the settlement amounts did not exceed insurance coverage, for any
of the past three years, since the Parish has a maximum exposure for each risk.

The workmen's compensation fund purchases commercial insurance to provide stop-loss coverage only.  All claims are paid
by the Parish until an individua! elaim reaches $400,000 or total claims of $2 million per year. The Parish received $39,871
in 2011 for stop-loss coverage, $182,479 for second injury fund reimbursements and $11,324 in third party subrogation
claims for the workmen's compensation fund. An additiona) receivable in the amount of $93,122 was recorded for stop-loss
coverages, second injury fund claims, and third party subrogation claims that were received in 2012 for reimbursement of
claims paid prior to December 31, 2011.  Another non-claim related receivable of $169 is reflected in this fund.

With regard to the health insurance, the Parish has purchased both specific stop-loss and aggregate stop-loss coverage. For
any one participant, the Parish is liable for the first $200,000 of claims in any calendar year. The aggregate stop-loss
coverage will pay all claims over a maximum amount, which is calculated by multiplying the number of employees covered
each month by the monthly stop-loss unit, which is determined by the insurance underwriter. In addition to the individual
stop-loss of $200,000 and the aggregate stop-loss coverage, the Parish is also responsible for the first $75,000 for all
individual stop-loss claims exceeding $200,000. Once the Parish has paid $75,000 for all individual claims exceeding
$200,000 then the individual stop-loss coverage will apply. Since the insurance carrier has implemented this $75,000
aggregate amount for individual stop-loss claims, there is no longer a “laser” whereby the carrier would exclude a specific
employee from the individual stop-loss coverage based on the employee’s past claim history. Any claims not paid by the
end of the calendar-year will be considered in the calculation of next vear's stop-loss coverage. The Parish received
$115,548 in stop-loss coverages for health claims in 2011 and $77,092 in subrogation and other third party reimbursement
claims. An additional accrual in the amount of $58,286 and $54,303 was recorded to offset the year end liability for stop-loss
and subrogation or third party reimbursements that were received in 2012 but that related to claims incurred prior to
December 31, 201L. Transactions for the dental insurance are included in the health insurance fund.

Effective Angust 1, 2003, the Parish entered into a cooperative agreement with the Port of Lake Charles 1o administer the
Port’s health and dental insurance activity with the assistance of the Parish’s current third party health and dental insurance
administrator.  Since the Pott of Lake Charles is not a component unit of the Parish, as defined in the first paragraph above,
the employees’ health care financing activity of these two entities is considered to be a public entity risk pool, which is
defined as a cooperative group of governmental entities joining together to finance an exposure, liability or risk. $ince the
Parish is the predominant participant in this pool, this activity continues to be reported in the Parish's Self-Insured Health
Insurance Internal Service Fund. 1t is the opinion of the Parish that there is no material transfer or pooling of risk between
the pool participants and that the Parish is perfonming claims servicing functions for the Port of Lake Charles, As such, any
amouns collected or duc from the Port and paid or to be paid to settle claims for the Port is reported as an amount Due to
Other Governments.  This amount will be returned to the Port of Lake Charles upon any termination of the above agreement.
The operating statement of the internal service fund named above reflects only the claims servicing revenue and
administrative costs paid to the Parish by the Port of Lake Charles. Pool participants are responsible for their own respective
claims until the applicable stop-loss coverage becomes effective.  The Parish's policy with respect to purchasing specific
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stop-loss and aggregate stop-loss coverages as discussed in the previous paragraph also apply to the Port of Lake Charles’
activity. Any individual claims for either pool participant in excess of $200,000 would be covered by the specific stop-loss
insurance coverage once an additional $75,000 is paid for the combination of all individual ¢laims exceeding $200,000. In
addition, a maximum aggregate stop-loss coverage amount has been calculated for both pool participants. This stop-loss
activity would be considered an insurance purchasing pool.

On February 1, 2007, the Parish became fully self insured as to general liability coverage with no excess stop loss coverage.
With the trend of increasing litigation activity, the Parish has decided, in its fiduciary eapacity to the citizens of Calcasieu
Parish, action must be taken to balance the needs of all of the Parish citizens with those of a specific individual with respect to
any claims and/or judgments. Since the primary source of governmental revenue is through various taxes, the taxpayers of
Calcasieu Parish ultimately carry the burden of any claim or judgment. Accordingly, the Parish has adopted a pelicy of
“paying claims as opposed to judgments.” The goal of this policy is to ensure the stability of current Parish services and
programs by actively ncgotiating the settlement of legitimate claims before litigation. This policy will enable the Parish to
pay valid claims, up to a predetermined annual appropriated amount, as opposed to any and alf legal judgments or claims.

The general liability fund also purchases automobile and property insurance as well as other peril related insurance such as
employment, ¢rime, aviation and marine insurance from third party catriers. The main aviomobile policy for the Parish
carries a $100,000 deductible per incident while the other policies have varying deductibles based on the specific covered
peril but range from $1,000 per incident to 3% per insured property location value.

The claims liability reported in each of the Self Insured Funds is based on the sequirements of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No, 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of
the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and
the amount can be reasonably estimated. Claims liability amounts are derived as follows: (1) workmen's compensation
¢laims are recorded based on both the contract administrator's and the Parish risk manager's estimate of each ¢laim’s value, as
well as actual subsequent payments, (2) health/dental insurance and unemployment claims liabilities are estimated based on
subsequent disbursement/other information and (3) general liability claims are calculated based on the Parish's legal
counsel’s opinion on the probability of an impairment of an asset due 1o litigation and their estimate of that exposure, in
addition to analyzing subsequent disbursement information. This information is then reviewed for insurance policy limits
and the estimate of liability is reduced for coverage by stop-loss agreements. The Parish has not purchased any annuity
contracts. -

As of December 31, 2011, the Parish is a defendant in numerous lawsuits. Twenty (20) lawsuits are being defended by
outside counsel or by appropriate insurance defense éounsel. There is one (1) claim for which a lawsuit has not been filed
yet. The suits and unfiled claim have arisen in the normal course of operations by the Parish.  The lawsuits and claims cover
a variety of allegations including wrongful death, alleged defects in a Parish road and auto accidents allegedly caused by
Parish employges. In the opinion of the Parish, as supported by the Parish’s legal counsel, the likelihood of material liability
for the Parish resulting from two of the twenty cases being defended by the outside counsel is smalj (if any) and, in some
cases, is not even estimable.

Utilizing the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5 terminology, the Parish and its outside counsel believe
it is probable that the Parish will be held lisble for approximately $911,020 in claims for the above lawsuits and claims. This
amount is reflected in the Self Insured General Llabﬁlty Internal Service Fund and is after conSIderanon of settlements that
should be covered by stop-loss coverages from prior years’ claims.

GASB Statement No. 30 - Risk Firancing Omnibus requires that incremental claim adjustment expenses be accrued when
applicable. For general lability claims, management has estimated that approximately $100,000 of incremental expenses
will be incurred as a result of potential claim settlements. The majority of these expenses will be incurred for outside legal
counsel. This amount has been reflected in the self insured claims ]1ab111ty account. Estimated incremental expenses of
$55,000 for five workmen’s compensation cases have been recorded in lieu of any other liability for these cases since they
involve third party stop loss coverages or the State’s second injury fu